

Updated 12/11/2020



Table of Contents

Introduction	7
Supported Browsers	7
Login Tips	7
Chrome: how to delete cookies and passwords in Chrome on a Windows or Mac computer	7
Firefox: how to delete cookies and passwords in Firefox on a Windows or Mac computer	8
Safari: how to delete cookies and passwords in Safari on a Mac computer	8
Internet Explorer: how to delete cookies and passwords in Internet Explorer for Windows 10, Windows 8.1, and Windows 7 on a Windows PC	8
Edge: how to delete cookies and passwords in Microsoft Edge on a Windows PC	8
Logging into Online Banking	9
Forgot Password	10
First Time Log On - New User Registration	11
Online Banking Header	13
Messages	13
Settings	13
Log Out	14
Online Banking Menu (Site Navigation)	14
Dashboard	14
Accounts	15
News and Information	15
Help	16
Recent Activity	16
Future Activity	17
Accounts Widget	18
Account Transaction History	19
Transaction Searching	19
Transaction Details	20
Transaction Categories	20
Account Details (Deposit Accounts)	21
Account Details (Loans)	21
Editing Account Details	22



Account Analytics	23
Export Transactions	
Quicken and Quickbooks Tips	25
Quicken Windows Express Web Connect	25
Quicken Windows Web Connect	27
Quicken Mac Web Connect	
Tax Information	
Transfer Widget	
Quick Transfer	
Classic Transfer	
Completing a Transfer	
Recurring Transfer Options	
Loan Payments	
Completing a Payment	
Mortgage Payments	
Completing a Payment	
Adding Additional Principal to a Mortgage Payment (External Account)	
Member-to-Member Transfers	
Adding an Account Number for Member-to-Member Transfer	
External Accounts	
Adding External Accounts for Transfer	
Classic Transfer Tab:	
Settings:	
Viewing/Editing an ACH Account	
Deleting an ACH Account	
Linking an External Account at Another Financial Institution	
Scheduled Tab	
History	
Savings Goal	
Bill Pay	45
Bill Pay Dashboard	45
Adding a Payee	



Making a Payment46
Managing a Payee47
Activity
eBills
Set up eBills48
Manage eBills49
MultiPay
Scheduled50
History
Message Center Widget
Inbox51
Compose a New Message52
Reply to a Message
Message Actions
Sent Tab54
Deleting a Sent Message54
More Widget Options
Check Services55
Stop Payment55
Placing a Stop Payment55
Reorder Checks
Budgets Widget
Creating a Budget56
Budget Summary57
Budget Spending
Income
Transactions
Settings60
Business Admin Widget61
Roles61
Creating a Role61
Editing a Role62



Delete a Role	62
Permissions	62
Assign Role Permissions	63
Accounts and Limits	64
Edit Account Permissions	64
Remove Accounts	65
Limits	65
Adding Limits to a Role	65
Sub User Management	66
Create a New Sub User	66
Editing a Sub User	67
Edit a Sub User's Contact Information	67
Change a Sub User's Role	67
Reset a Sub User's Password	67
Reset a Sub User's Security Questions	67
Delete a Sub User	68
Transaction Authorizations	68
Authorize a Transaction	68
Authorization Alerts	69
Locations Widget	69
Calculator and Calendar Widget	69
Statement & Notifications Widget	69
Checking Tracker Widget	70
Quick Apply Widget	70
Applying for an Account	71
Applying for a Mortgage	72
Card Management Widget	72
Freezing or Unfreezing a Card	73
Add Travel Notices	73
Ordering Replacement Card	74
Courtesy Pay Widget	74
Overdraft Protection Widget	74



Setting up Overdraft Protection74
P2P (Person to Person) Payments74
Making a Person-to-Person Payment75
P2P Recipient Instructions:
P2P Menu Options76
Canceling a Payment76
Adding Additional Payment Options77
Deleting a Payment Option77
Removing a Contact
Adding a Contact77
Settings77
Profile
Security78
Themes78
Widget78
Contact79
Notifications
Accounts
Shared Access81
Adding a Shared User81
Applications
Frequently Asked Questions





Introduction

Online Banking is an electronic product that Members use to manage, monitor, and move their money; it is an electronic representation of PMCU's commitment to service and quality.

Supported Browsers

- Google Chrome*
- Firefox*
- Microsoft Edge*
- Internet Explorer v11 (Not recommended)
- Safari*
- iOS*
- Android v5.O and above

*Latest 2 versions

Login Tips

Clearing cookies and old passwords can assist in resolving issues logging into online banking. The following are general steps to clear your computer. These steps may change based on the version of the browser and computer used.

Important: If these steps do not help please try using a different browser as this often resolves login issues.

Chrome: how to delete cookies and passwords in Chrome on a Windows or Mac

computer

- 1. Open Chrome.
- 2. In the top right corner of the browser you will see three dots, which indicates a settings menu.
- 3. Scroll down to the bottom of the page and click on "Advanced."
- 4. Click on the section "Clear browsing data." You can complete the deletion by clicking "Clear data." You can also clear your cache, which is where your computer stores previously viewed websites so they can be loaded faster on future visits.
- 5. In Autofill select "Passwords" and remove any saved passwords for the previous online banking



Firefox: how to delete cookies and passwords in Firefox on a Windows or Mac computer

- 1. Open Firefox on your computer.
- 2. In the upper right-hand corner of the browser, click the menu bars which look like three parallel lines, open up Preferences, and click the "Privacy and Security" tab.
- 3. In Cookies and Site Data select "Clear Data"
- 4. In Logins and Passwords "Remove" any saved Passwords for the previous online banking
- 5. Double check your selections to make sure that other items you want to keep are not selected, and then hit "Clear now."

Safari: how to delete cookies and passwords in Safari on a Mac computer

- 1. Open Safari on your computer.
- 2. Open up Clear History and click Clear History button to clear cookies and other website data
- 3. In Passwords Remove any saved Passwords for the previous online banking

Internet Explorer: how to delete cookies and passwords in Internet Explorer for Windows 10, Windows 8.1, and Windows 7 on a Windows PC

Important: Internet Explorer is not compatible with PMCU Online Banking

Edge: how to delete cookies and passwords in Microsoft Edge on a Windows PC

- 1. Open Edge.
- 2. In the top right corner of the browser you will see three dots, which indicates a settings menu.
- 3. Click on Privacy and Security
- 4. Click on Choose what to clear in the section "Clear browsing data." You can complete the deletion by clicking "Clear".
- 5. In Passwords and Autofill select "Manage Passwords" and remove any saved passwords for the previous online banking



Logging into Online Banking

With Online Banking, Members will enter their Login information on two pages:

- Main Website
- Password Page
- 1. Enter your User Id in the login box on the PMCU website
- 2. Click Sign In
- 3. Members will be directed to the password page to enter their password
- 4. A Member will enter their Password and then click "Log In"
 - a. The "Password" must contain letters, numbers, and symbols.
- 5. Members may need be prompted to complete an authentication
 - a. Choose how to receive one-time passcode
 - i. Email
 - ii. SMS (Text)
 - iii. Phone
 - b. Click Send code
- 6. Enter one-time passcode







Log In to Online Banking	
Log In	
Please enter your password below.	
Password	
Reset Password	
	Log In

Forgot Password

- 1. Click Rest Password option
- 2. Select how you want to receive your temporary password
 - Email
 - SMS (Text)
 - Other Members will see this message when selecting Other

For your security, we cannot send sensitive account information to an email or phone number that we do not already have on file.

Please contact us at 303-657-7000 to continue with the registration process.



Log In to On	line Banking		Need help?
Password	We will generate a temporary password EMAL LAW***ES@HOTMAIL.COM	for you. Where should we send it? SUS (***) ***-850 (***) ***-850 (***) ***-850 (***) ***-850 (***) ***-850 (***) ***-850 (***) ***-850 (***) ***-850	Locations
	Other	Cancel Continue	

- 3. Enter temporary password on temporary password page
- 4. Click Log In





Log In to Online Banking	Need help?
	Contact Us
Temporary Password	O Locations
If you are an existing home banking user and you have NOT received an email containing a temporary password, please enter your current home banking password below.	
If you are registering for the first time, it may take up to 5 minutes to receive your temporary password and it will expire 24 hours after it has been sent. If you received your temporary password, please enter it below.	
Password	
P	
Reset Password	
Log In	

- 5. Create new password
 - a. Your password must be at least eight characters in length, contain at least one lowercase letter, at least one uppercase letter, and at least one number.

Note: If you should need assistance logging in please contact us at 303-657-7000

First Time Log On - New User Registration

The first time a new user logs onto Online Banking, they will create an Online Banking User ID and Password.

To register for Online Banking, click on the "Enroll" link that appears under the User ID Login box.





After the member has clicked "Enroll," they will be presented with an Electronic Services Agreement Disclosure. To proceed with using the Online Banking system, the member must accept the agreement by clicking on the check box at the bottom of the page and clicking "I agree" and continue.

- 1. Next, enter the requested information in the appropriate fields and click Continue.
 - a. Account Number
 - b. SSN/TaxID
 - c. Birth Date
- 2. Create a Username (Min 6 characters and max 30 characters)
 - a. Usernames can be letters, numbers, special characters or a combination.



- i. Only the following special characters can be used: ^[._]{,}\$
- b. Usernames cannot contain a member's: Social Security Number/Tax ID, Member Number or Account Number
- 3. Click Check Availability
- 4. Select how temporary password will be delivered
 - a. Email
 - b. SMS (Text)
 - c. Other (Not available for SMS or emails not currently in the system)
- 5. Click Continue
- 6. Enter temporary password received

Register fo	r Online Banking Access	Ар	plication Process
1 Username	Choose a new username. It must be unique, between 6 and 30 characters in length, and	1	Confirm Your Identity Verify you have an account and that are the owner of the account.
	alpharumeric. traininguser Check Availability	0	Register Choose a usemame and generate a temporary password.
	We will generate a temporary password for you. Where should we send it?	0	Authenticate Provide your security information.
	Dev***Nt@Alkamitech.Com	0	Confirm Contact Information Confirm your email and phone num
	Other Email	0	Done Start banking, saving, budgeting a sharing.
	Cancel Continue	Ne	ed help?

Denister for Orline Denking Assess	Application Process	
Register for Online Banking Access		
Temporary Password	Confirm Your Identity Verify you have an account and that you are the owner of the account.	
If you are an existing home banking user and you have NOT received an email containing a temporary	Choose a username and generate a temporary password.	
password, please enter your current home banking password below. If you are registering for the first time, it may take up to 5 minutes to receive your temporary password and it will expire 24 hours after it has been sent. If you received your temporary password, please enter it below.	Authenticate Provide your security information.	
Password	Confirm Contact Information Confirm your email and phone number.	
Reset Password	Done Start banking, saving, budgeting and sharing.	

7. Create New Password (Min 8 characters and max 32 characters)

Need help?

- a. Your password must be at least eight characters in length, contain at least one lowercase letter, at least one uppercase letter, and at least one number.
- b. Passwords are case sensitive



Register for Online Banking Access	Application Process	
Password Change Please set a new password to continue with the registration process. Your password must be at least eight	Verify you have an account and th are the owner of the account. Register Choose a username and generate temporary password.	
characters in length, contain at least one lowercase letter, at least one uppercase letter, and at least one number.	Authenticate Provide your security information.	
New Password	Confirm Contact Information Confirm your email and phone num	nber.
Confirm Password	Done Start banking, saving, budgeting a sharing.	nd
Continue	Need help?	

- 8. Click Continue
- 9. Confirm Contact Information and click continue

Log In to Online Banki	ing	Your Progress
Email		Verify you have an account and that you are the owner of the account.
training@alkamitech.com		Register
Phone Number		Choose a username and generate a temporary password.
555-555-3967 Mob	bile	Authenticate
Time Zone		Provide your security information
(UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Y		Confirm Contact Information Confirm your email and phone number.
	Cancel Continue	Done! Start banking, saving, budgeting and

- 10. Select which accounts to display
- 11. Click Finish Registration

Online Banking Header

The header will contain the members first and last name. Clicking on name in the profile will display three options for a member.

- Messages
- Settings
- Log Out



Messages

Messages will open the message center. Members can create messages to send to the credit union for help, or can view any message responses for any messages they have sent.

Settings

The Settings is where the member can configure their profile, security, theme, widgets, contact information, notifications, and accounts.



Log Out

The "Log Out" button should be used when the Member has completed their Online Banking session; by clicking on "Log Out" the Member signs out of Online Banking and securely ends their session.

Online Banking Menu (Site Navigation)

Within Online Banking a Member can select any widget option to navigate to the selected item. The widget bar can be customized in settings. Please review the settings section for more details.



Dashboard

The Dashboard is a required widget because it is the landing page in Online Banking. The dashboard will display any account alerts (Pending External Account Verification, Payment and Delinquent Loan Reminders) on all accounts the member has, such as deposit accounts, loans, mortgages, or retirement accounts (IRA). On the right side of the page recent and future activity will be displayed. Quick links for the following will be displayed as well:

- Apply for a loan
- Loan and Account Rates
- Financial Calculators
- Credit Card Reward Redemption
- Apply for a Mortgage
- Make My Loan Payment



Accounts

Members can click on any of the listed accounts showing in the dashboard. Clicking on an account will take the member to the accounts widget. If a member selects pay for a loan it will take them to the transfer widget to start the payment. Members can click on the gear icon to choose which accounts will display in the dashboard, at least one account must be selected.

Dashboard Settings	Dashboard		(P) (O) Help
Choose the accounts you'd like to appear on your dashboard. You must select at least one account.	Accounts	¢	LinkExternalAccounts
Checking	Checking	\$955.09	
Moms account	MOMS ACCOUNT	× \$981.17 \$981.17 >	
		© -\$26.08 -\$20.08 >	Get Started
Savings	Savings	\$13.03	Financial Resources & Education 🔹
	MONEY MARKET	\$3.69	Shopping for a Used Car
SINGLE HSA	SINGLE HSA	\$1.26 > \$1.26 >	Getting a good deal on a used car involves both negotiating a good price and taking steps to make sure the car is reliable. Although buying a used car is often a smart financial decision. It's also a
	A.	\$8.08 \$8.07 >	transaction full of potential for disaster. Many of us know someone who paid too much for a used car that fell apart soon after. To better your chances of
Retirement Accounts			getting a reliable car at a good price, follow these pointers.
	Retirement Accounts	\$1.95	August 23, 2012
Mortgages	SAVINGS	\$1.95 × \$1.94 >	Laws That Affect Your Health Insurance Be The majority of Americans are covered by some form of health insurance. Health insurance is regulated by federal laws, many of which are foreign
Mortgage Loan	Mortgages	\$199,750.00	to the average American. They were passed to provide protections to Americans at all stages of their lives. In addition to knowing what health
Wortgage Loan	Mortgage Loan	Pay \$0.00 >	insurance covers, it's a good idea to know the major laws that address these protections. The results could favor you tremendously at some point. This
Cancel Save	Mortgage Loan	Pay \$199,750.00 >	tutorial discusses several of the most prominent laws. It does not cover the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act passed in 2010 under President Obama due to the lack of full implementation of the
	Solution Owner C Pending Transaction	* Available Balance	plan. August 23, 2012



There has been no activity to report for the last 7 days.

0

News and Information

Important information or news will be displayed, simply by clicking on the news and information button.

_	Information Regarding Year End Tax
	Documents 01/21/2014
	Read this important article about year end tax documents for your Forms 1099, 1098 and 5498.
19	(read more)
	View More
1 7 17	View More



Help

The help button be displayed on every page the member visits. Depending on the page the member is on, it will display different help options. The help button will be in upper right side of the page with a "?" and the word Help.



Recent Activity

The recent activity option automatically displays the last 7 days of recent account activity; however, this option can be customized based on the members preference.

- Transfers
- New Messages
- Account Alerts
- Login Activity
- Savings Goals Completed
- Bill Payments
- New Payees





Clicking on the gear icon, members can choose the amount of days for recent activity and which items to display.

Dashboard Settings
Recent Activity
You can choose how many days of recent activity, and what types of information you'd like displayed on your dashboard.
How many days? 7 ~
What to Display
Choose which activities you'd like displayed.
Transfers
Vew Messages
Count Alerts
Cogin Activities
Savings Goals Completed
Sill Pay
Vew Payees
Cancel Save

Future Activity

The Future activity option automatically displays the last 7 days of future activity; however, this option can be customized based on the members preference.

- Transfers
- Pending Transactions
- Auto Draft Payments
- Bill Payments

Nex	t 30 days		\$
101	7 transfers	\$867.00	~
•	2 pending transactions	\$2,246.69	~

Clicking on the gear icon, members can choose the amount of days for future activity and which items to display.

Dashboard Settings
Upcoming Activity
You can choose how many days of upcoming activity, and what types of information you'd like displayed on your dashboard.
How many days?
7 *
What to display
Choose which activities you'd like displayed.
✓ Transfers
Pending Transactions
✓ Auto Draft Payments
Sill Pay
Cancel Save



Accounts Widget

The Accounts widget displays the member's accounts and provides the member the ability to:

- View current and available balances for all of their accounts
- View any recent alerts or pending transactions for those accounts
- View transaction history for their accounts
- Search and filter for specific transactions
- View account details
- View account analytics (account balance history, spending breakdown)
- View balance history for their accounts
- Print Transactions
- Download transactions

Accounts			E	() Help
Accounts Tax I	Information			
All Accounts		PRIMARY SHARE 🖉		vailable Balance
Checking 2 accounts	\$955.09	Transactions Account Details Analytics	\$981.17	\$981.17
PRIMARY SHARE 왕	A \$981.17	Q Search Sort By	Default +	↑ ↓
CHECKING	A -\$26.08	⊕ <u>\$</u>		
Savings 3 accounts	\$13.03	POSTING DATE MAY Deposit	AMOUNT	BALANCE
MONEY MARKET	\$3.69	S Add a category	\$1,000.00	\$981.17
SINGLE HSA 왕	\$1.26	MAY Stop Pmt Fee 5 Add a category	-\$32.00	-\$18.83
SAVINGS 음.	\$8.08	AAR Deposit 03.20.20 REV TEST WIRE	\$1.00	\$13.17
Retirement Accounts 1 account	\$1.95	MAR 20 Add a category	-\$1.00	\$12.17
SAVINGS	\$1.95	2020 Add a category		

Accounts displayed will be by the following:

- Checking
- Savings
- Retirement Accounts (IRA)
- Loans
- Mortgage





Account Transaction History

Transaction history allows the member to view their transaction history for a specific account. Selecting an account in the left pane displays account history (transactions) in the adjacent pane. Pending transactions are separated and displayed above posted transactions. Pending transactions are reflected in an account's available balance.

Transaction Searching

Use the search box to search for keywords in transaction history. Select the funnel icon next to the search box for more advanced search options.

Advanced Search Options available are:

- Keywords
- Date
- Category
- Transaction Amoun

Range

- _ _
- Type
 - ACH
 - ATM
 - Bill Pay
 - Card
 - Check
 - Dividend
 - Fees
 - Interest
 - Online Banking
 - Other
 - Payroll
 - POS
 - Retail ACH
 - Transfer
 - Wire
 - Withholding
- Credit or Debit
- Check Number
 - Range

Q Search	Sort	By: Default	↑
DATE	Date Range		
CATEGORY	Any	~	
TRANSACTION AM	ount 0.00	Range	
🚔 түре	Any	~	
*/_ CREDIT OR DEBIT?	Any	~	
CHECK NUMBER		Range	
		Clear F	ilters Search



Transaction Details

Clicking on any transaction will show the transaction summary. The following will appear in the summary:

- Description
- Amount
- Help
 - Can click and send a message to the Credit Union for assistance
- Account
- Category

MAY 3		SANTIAGOS MEXICAN REST LONGMONT 24269790124000625543403 5812 Card 15 -\$14.07		\$314	.23
2020	Add a category				
	Summary		0	Help	×
	DESCRIPTION	Withdrawal Debit SANTIAGOS MEXICAN REST LONGMO 05/02/20 24269790124000625543403 5812 Card 15	NT CC) Date	
	ACCOUNT				
	EARN BIG FREE	CHECKING			
	CATEGORY	Uncategorized			
	AMOUNT	- \$14.07			

Transaction Categories

Transactions can be categorized and edited per the preference of the member. This can be done by simply clicking add a category or if a transaction has been labeled, click on the name of the category. Once the category box appears choose the category you would like.

Note: Any transactions categorized or edited will only be visible to the member who customized the transaction.

Sea	arch categories	
	Uncategorized	
	Auto & Transport	
	Auto Insurance	
	Auto Payment	
	Gas & Fuel	
	Parking	
	Public Transportation	
	Services & Parts	
	Tires	
Ø	Bills & Utilities	
	Credit Cards	
	Electric	
	Home Phone	
	Internet	
	Magazine Subscriptions	
	Manage	÷



Account Details (Deposit Accounts)

Members can view additional account details by selecting an account in the left pane and then choosing the Account Details tab at the top of the right pane. The following will be displayed:

- Nickname
- Available Balance
- Current Balance
- MICR Account Number
 - Used for Direct Deposits or Payments to Merchants
- Interest Paid Year to Date

Clicking the printer icon will print the page.

EARN BIG FREE CHECKING	Î	Current Balance \$1,128.40	Available Balance \$1,128.40
≔ Transactions ① Account Details	✓ Analytics		
			•
NICKNAME	EARN B	IG FREE CHECKING	
AVAILABLE BALANCE	\$1,128.4	40	
CURRENT BALANCE	\$1,128.4	40	
MICR ACCOUNT NUMBER	10005000	0123456	
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE	\$1.79		

Account Details (Loans)

Members can view additional loan details by selecting a loan in the left pane and then choosing the Account Details tab at the top of the right pane. Some or all of the following will be displayed:

- Nickname
- Ledger Balance
- Escrow Balance
- Available Balance
- Current Balance
- Past Due Amount
- Next Payment Amount
- Principal and Interest Amount
- Next Payment Date
- Interest Paid Last Year
- Interest Rate
- MICR Account Number
- Credit Limit Amount
- Current Loan Payoff Amount
- Last Statement Balance

Note: Some of the details listed above will not appear based on the type of loan.



Mortgage Loan 🧪	Available Balance Current Balance \$0.00 \$199,750.00
Transactions Account Details	Analytics
NICKNAME	Mortgage Loan
LEDGER BALANCE	\$199,750.00
ESCROW BALANCE	\$0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT	\$0.00
NEXT PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE	\$1,300.00
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST AMOUNT	\$1,300.00
NEXT PAYMENT DATE	01/01/2014
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE	\$1,550.00
INTEREST RATE	4.500 %

Editing Account Details

Members can create nicknames, color code, or hide an account. This can be done by clicking on the pencil icon next to the account name. Once you have completed any changes, click save.

Nicknaming an account within Online Banking and will not appear on Member Statements, Notices, or other Credit Union documentation.

EARN BIG F	REE CHECKING 🖉	Current Balance \$18.16	Available Balance \$18.16
Transactions	Account Details Analytics		
Edit Account Detai	ls		
Account	EARN BIG FREE CHECKING -		
Nickname	EARN BIG FREE CHECKING (Maximum characters allowed: 25)		
Account Color	•		
	t from widgets, such as Dashboard, My Accounts, Transf se any transaction data and it will all still be there should n-hide this account.		
	Cancel	Save	



Account Analytics

Members can view account analytic details by selecting an account in the left pane and then choosing the Account Analytics tab at the top of the right pane. Members will be able to view balance or spending analytics for the specific account.

- Balance
 - Displays a graph of the selected account's balance over the specified date range.
- Spending (Only for Deposit Accounts)
 - Displays a breakdown of categorized expenses over the specified date range
- Timeframe
 - 1 Month
 - 3 Months
 - 6 Months

Clicking on the printer icon will print the current page.





You can export your transactions by clicking on the download icon at the top of the list of transactions. You can download a comma-separated value file (CSV), a file formatted for Microsoft Money, a file formatted for QuickBooks, or a file formatted for Quicken. You can select the download version type in the Format dropdown box.

Exporting Transactions

- 1. Select Download Format
- 2. Select Start Date
- 3. Select End Date
- 4. Select Account(s)
- 5. Click Download

Download Transactions

Downloading to Quicken

This method allows you to update all of your accounts with one click. This service supports the latest version as well as the two previous versions of Quicken. This includes downloading financial data from financial institutions, and technical support.

Downloading to your desktop

Download Format

You can download account information to your desktop as a comma-delimited file or comma-separated value (CSV) file and import it into Microsoft Excel and most other spreadsheet programs on Windows or Mac.

Select	~	
Select		
CSV (Comma-Separated	d Va	al
OFX (Open Financial Ex	cha	n
QFX (Quicken WebConn	ect)
QBO (QuickBooks)		
	Select CSV (Comma-Separated OFX (Open Financial Ex QFX (Quicken WebConn	Select CSV (Comma-Separated Va OFX (Open Financial Excha QFX (Quicken WebConnect

Download Format	
CSV (Comma-Separated Values)	\sim
Start Date	
mm/dd/yyyy	
End Date	
09/30/2020	

Select Accounts

Download Transactions

Download Options

×

Unselect All Unselect All Unselect All SINGLE HSA	\$0.73 \$1.26	•
•		•
SINGLE HSA	¢1.26	
	\$1.20	
EARN BIG FREE CHECK	A \$18.16	÷
0003 SAVINGS	\$1.94	
0002 CHECKING	\$10.45	
· · · · ·	A	•

⊉



Quicken and Quickbooks Tips

Important: Deactivating the old connection to Premier Members and re-establishing it is a critical step in the process. Also, ensure that your accounts are mapped to the existing accounts in Quicken or QuickBooks and new accounts are not created inadvertently.

Please refer to the Export Transactions section in this guide for manual file downloading to Quicken and QuickBooks. The QuickBooks desktop app does not support automated updates

Contact information for Quicken and QuickBooks for additional support:

QuickBooks: 1-800-446-8848, Quicken: 1-888-311-7276

Quicken Windows Express Web Connect

- 1. Deactivate online banking connection for accounts connected to the financial institution that is requesting this change.
 - a. Choose **Tools > Account List**.
 - b. Click **Edit** on the account to deactivate.
 - c. In Account Details, click **Online Services**.
 - d. Click **Deactivate**. Follow prompts to confirm deactivation.
 - e. Click the **General** tab.
 - f. Delete Financial Institution and Account Number information. Click **OK** to close window.
 - g. Repeat steps for any additional accounts that apply.
- 2. Reconnect the online banking connection for your accounts. a. Choose **Tools > Account List**.
 - a. Click **Edit** on the account you want to activate.
 - b. In Account Details, click **Online Services** and then choose **Set up Now**.
 - c. Type your institution's name in the search field and click Next.
 - d. Enter your financial institution credentials.

Express Web Connect uses the same credentials you use for your institution's online banking login.

Important: If your credentials do not work, contact us.

Ensure you associate the accounts to the appropriate accounts already listed in Quicken. Select **Link to an existing account** and select the matching accounts in the drop-down menu.

Important: Do NOT choose "Create a new account" unless you intend to add a new account to Quicken. If you are presented with accounts you do not want to track in this data file, choose Ignore – Don't Download into Quicken or click Cancel.

After all accounts have been matched, click **Next** and then **Done**.



MacQuicken Connect

Activate the online banking connection for accounts connected to the financial institution that is requesting this change.

- 1. Click your account in the Accounts list on the left side.
- 2. Choose Accounts > Settings.
- 3. Select Set up transaction download.
- 4. Enter your financial institution name in the search field, select the correct option and click **Continue**.
- 5. Enter your financial institution credentials.
 - Express Web Connect uses the same credentials you use for your institution's online banking login.

Important: If your credentials do not work, contact us.

6. In the "Accounts Found" screen, ensure you associate each new account to the appropriate account already listed in Quicken. Under **Action**, choose **Link** to pick your existing account.

Important: Do NOT select "ADD" in the Action column unless you intend to add a new account to Quicken.

7. Click Finish.



Quicken Windows Web Connect

- 1. Deactivate online banking connection for accounts connected to financial institution that is requesting this change.
 - a. Choose **Tools > Account List**.
 - b. Click **Edit** on the account to deactivate.
 - c. In Account Details, click **Online Services**.
 - d. Click **Deactivate**. Follow prompts to confirm deactivation.
 - e. Click the **General** tab.
 - f. Delete Financial Institution and Account Number information.
 - g. Click **OK** to close window.
 - h. Repeat steps for any additional accounts.
- 2. Reconnect online banking connection for accounts that apply. a. Download a Quicken Web Connect file from your financial institution's online banking site.
 - a. In Quicken, choose File > File Import > Web Connect (.QFX) File.
 - b. Use the import dialog to select the Web Connect file you downloaded. An "Import Downloaded Transactions" window opens.
 - c. Choose **Link to an existing account**. Select the matching account in the drop-down menu. Associate the imported transactions to the correct account listed in Quicken.
 - d. Repeat this step for each account you have connected to this institution.



Quicken Mac Web Connect

Activate online banking connection for accounts connected to financial institution that is requesting this change.

- 1. Select your account under the Accounts list on the left side.
- 2. Choose **Accounts > Settings**.
- 3. Select Set up transaction download.
- 4. Enter your financial institution name in the search field, select the correct option and click **Continue**.
- 5. Log into your financial institutions online banking site and download your transactions to your computer.

Important: Take note of the date you last had a successful connection. If you have overlapping dates in the web-connect process, you may end up with duplicate transactions.

- 6. Drag and drop the downloaded file into the box titled **Drop download file**. Choose **Web Connect** for the "Connection Type" if prompted
- 7. In the "Accounts Found" screen, ensure you associate each new account to the appropriate account already listed in Quicken. Under the Action column, click **Link** to pick your existing account.

Important: Do NOT select "ADD" in the Action column unless you intend to add a new account to Quicken.

8. Click Finish.



Tax Information

Members will be able to view dividends earned on deposit accounts, interest paid on loans, withholdings, fees, and penalties. This can be done by clicking on the tax information tab next to accounts.

ear-to-Date Totals					/
CCOUNT	2020 INTEREST / DIVIDEND	2020 WITHHOLDING	2020 PENALTY	2020 FEES / CAP INT	
PRIMARY SHARE	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	
0002 CHECKING	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	(5)	
MONEY MARKET	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	2	
SINGLE HSA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	~	
0000 SAVINGS	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	
0003 SAVINGS	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	
Mortgage Loan	\$0.00			-	
Mortgage Loan	\$1,550.00	с. С	2	-	
OTAL	\$1,550.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		

Dividends Earned							~
ACCOUNT	2019 DIVIDEND	2019 WITHHOLDING	2019 PENALTY	2020 DIVIDEND	2020 WITHHOLDING	2020 PENALTY	
MONEY MARKET	\$0.06	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
SINGLE HSA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
0000 SAVINGS	\$0.11	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
TOTAL	\$0.17	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

Interest Paid			^
ACCOUNT	2019 INTEREST	2020 INTEREST	
Mortgage Loan	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Mortgage Loan	\$0.00	\$1,550.00	
TOTAL	\$0.00	\$1,550.00	



Transfer Widget

The Transfer widget provides the ability to perform an immediate transfer of funds, pay loans, and schedule future or recurring transfers. There are two options to start a transfer: Quick Transfer and Classic Transfer.

Quick Transfer

Quick Transfer offers a streamlined method for members to submit immediate one-time transfers.

- 1. Click the account you want to transfer from.
- 2. Click the amount to transfer from the list of convenient predetermined amounts, or by entering a specific amount in the custom amount section.
- 3. Click the account you want to transfer to.
 - a. Members can make transfers to and from internal and external accounts. Additionally, members can make cash advances and loan payments. However, they cannot select an external account as both the to and from source.
- 4. Click the Submit Transfer button.

ranst	er					Hel 🖉 Hel
Quick	Classic	Scheduled	History			
uick	Transfe	er				Transfer Police
	he accoun nit transfe		rom, the a	mount, the account	to transfer to, and	
		o to the class	ic tab >			
				05 SEP		
rom			2	Amount	3	То
Mich *9700	elle's Savir B	ngs ③ \$5,44	39.86	\$20	\$40	Michelle's Savings \$5,494.86
Mike' *0450	s Ultra Sa	/ings 🛞	\$1.25	\$60	\$80	Mike's Ultra Savings \$1.25
Mike' *8400	s Savings	0:	\$0.32	\$100	\$200	Mike's Savings \$5.3
Mem	bership Sa	ivings or		\$300	\$400	Membership Savings
*0485	R.	05	14.25	\$500	\$1,000	*0485 L
Mich *4076	elle's Chec <u>I</u> L	king 🛞 \$2,2	82.61	\$2.000	\$3.000	Michelle's Checking \$2,282.6
Mike' *5043	s Checking	a 🕓 \$74	34.97	\$4,000	\$5,000	Mike's Checking \$784.97
	ree Check	ing ③ \$1	36.63	Custom Amount		Carefree Checking \$136.65
*0493	R			\$ Enter Amount		*0493 😫
						Cawors +1000 &
m	e's Saving				o Mike's Ultra Savii	4 Submit Transfer



- 5. The *Confirm Transfer* window will display.
- 6. Review the transfer details.
- 7. Click the **Confirm Transfer** button.
- 8. A *Success* message will display, to confirm your transfer has been completed.
- 9. Click on the X icon at the top right of the screen to close the Success message screen (to exit out)

[OR]

10. Click on one of the option buttons at the bottom of the screen to either **Make Another Transfer** (which will bring you back to the Quick Transfers tab) or to **Go To Transfer Activity** (which will bring you to the **History** tab).

Confirm Transfer	×		
Transfer From	Michelle's Savings *0700		Success \$200.00 has been completed.
Transfer To	Mike's Ultra Savings *0450	Transfer From	Michelle's Savings +0700
Transfer Amount	\$200.00	Transfer To	Mike's Ultra Savings +045
Transfer Date	05 SEP 2018	Transfer Date	05 SEP 201
Frequency	One Time	Frequency	One Tim
Cancel	Confirm Transfer	Make Another Transfer	Go to Transfer Activity

Classic Transfer

The Classic transfers tab allows members to perform both one-time and recurring transfers, as well as loan payments. Members can add external accounts from another financial intuition, or Member to Member accounts for transfers. Scheduled and recent transfer activity up to the five most recent transfers, within the next 30 days. There are links that take the member to the Scheduled or History tabs to see full details.

Completing a Transfer

- 1. Click the account you want to transfer from.
- 2. Click the account you want to transfer to.
 - a. Members can make transfers to and from both internal and external accounts. Additionally, members can make cash advances and loan payments.
- 3. Select the Amount you want to transfer.
- 4. Choose the Date (or Start Date) you want the transfer to take place.
- 5. Select the Frequency the transfer will repeat on. (See Frequencies)



- 6. Select the Ending date of the recurring transfer, if prompted. (Depending on which frequency you chose.)
- 7. Add memo (optional).
- 8. Click the Submit Transfer button.

Trans	fer						0 н
Quick	Classic	Scheduled	History				
Mak	e a Trar	nsfer			1	Next 30 Days Scheduled	
From A	ccount					Michelle's Savings #0700	
Mic Nic	helle's Savin	gs *0700 🕸		() \$5,289.86	~	12 MasterCard Worl *4912	\$39.2
To Acco	ount				S	See all scheduled Total	\$39.2
8 Mik	e's Checking	*5043		\$784.97		Recent Transfer History	
0		nt you want to nother Credit U nal account			5	Michelle's Savings *0700 Mike's Ultra Savi *0450	\$200.0
Amoun	t nter Amount					Michelle's Checki *4076 Mike's Checking *5043	\$2.0
3 21	nter Amount	2					
Start Di	ate					Michelle's Checki 4076	\$2.5
9/5/2	018					30 Michelle's Savings *0700	
Freque	ncy					Membership Sav *0485 30 Carefree Checking *0493	\$3.5
Mont	hly				~	 Carefree Checking *0493 	
Ending						Mike's Checking *5043 Cawors *1000	\$2.4
() N	ever				_		
00	n				m	See all activity	
	fter	Occurr	rences				
G Add	Memo						
Subr	mit Transfer						
-							
🖤 Trai	nsfer Policy						

Members can set up transfers or payments based on any of the following four transfer scenarios:

- One-time immediate transfer
 - Creates a one-time, immediate transfer. When a transfer is executed, a confirmation screen will appear to confirm the details of the transfer
- One-time future-dated transfer
 - Specify a future date as to when that transfer should execute.
- Immediate recurring transfer
 - Create an immediate recurring transfer, specify the frequency and when the recurring transfer should end.
- Future-dated recurring transfer
 - Specify a future date as to when a transfer should execute and specify the frequency and when the recurring transfer should end.



Recurring Transfer Options

The following frequencies can be selected for a recurring transfer:

- Yearly
- Monthly
- Semi-Monthly
- Weekly
- Daily
- Biweekly
- End of Month
- Quarterly
- Every Other Month
- Every 4 Weeks
- Every 6 Months

The following recurrence end options can be selected:

- Never
- On Certain Date
- After X (number of) Occurrences

Loan Payments

Completing a Payment

- 1. Click the account you want to transfer from.
- 2. Click the loan you want to make a payment to.
 - a. Members can make payments from both internal and external accounts.
- 3. Select any of the following payment options:
 - Current Balance
 - \circ The current balance of the loan will be paid
 - Last Statement Balance
 - \circ The balance from the previous statement will be paid
 - Minimum Due
 - \circ The minimum amount due on the loan will be paid
 - Past Due Amount
 - \circ The past due amount will be paid
 - Pay Off
 - \circ Will pay off the loan in full
 - "Other"
 - \circ Any dollar amount can be entered to make a payment
- 4. Choose the Date (or Start Date) you want the payment to take place.
- 5. Select the Frequency the payment will repeat on. (See Frequencies)
- 6. Select the Ending date of the recurring payment, if prompted. (Depending on which frequency you chose.)



- 7. Add memo (optional).
- 8. Click the Submit Transfer button.

From Account		
EARN BIG FREE CHECKING	\$3000.00	\sim
Ta Assault		
To Account	A 40 000 00	
HELOC	\$ 12,000.00	\sim
Don't see the account you want to transfer to?		
● Transfer to another Premier Members CU member ■	r	
 Add an external account 		
Amount		
Current Balance		
\$12,000		
Last Statement Balance		
─ \$0.00		
Minimum Due		
\$200.00		
Past Due Amount		
─ \$100.00		
Pay Off – Please Call Us For Payoff Statement \$12,123.45		
Other		
\$ \$0.00		
Total \$200.00		
Date		
11/02/2020		٥
Frequency		
One Time		
		×
Add Memo		
Submit Transfer		

Mortgage Payments

Completing a Payment

- 1. Click the account you want to transfer from.
- 2. Click the mortgage you want to make a payment to.
- 3. Select the Regular Payment.
 - a. Enter additional principal amount (Optional).
 - i. External Accounts will not be able to select this option. Please see additional instructions on the next page.
- 4. Choose the Date (or Start Date) you want the payment to take place.
- 5. Select the Frequency the transfer will repeat on. (See Frequencies)
- 6. Select the Ending date of the recurring transfer, if prompted. (Depending on which frequency you chose.)

From Account	
EARN BIG FREE CHECKING	 ♦ \$3,000.00 ∨
Fo Account	
MORTGAGE LOAN	\$200,000.00 ~
Don't see the account you want to transfer to?	
 ● Transfer to another Premier Members CU ● Add an external account 	member
Amount	
 Regular Payment ⁽¹⁾ Due 01 NOV 2020 \$1,000.00 	
Additional Principal(Optional)	
\$	
Total \$1,000.00	
Date	
11/02/2020	Ē
Frequency	
One Time	~
Add Memo	
Submit Transfer	



- 7. Add memo (optional).
- 8. Click the Submit Transfer button.

Adding Additional Principal to a Mortgage Payment (External Account)

The additional principal option will not display for mortgage payments made from an external account. Once you have created your mortgage payment, please follow the steps below to add additional principal to your mortgage payment.

- 1. Create Mortgage Payment
- 2. Click Scheduled
- 3. Click on pencil icon
- 4. Enter dollar amount in "Additional Principal"
- 5. Click Save

DATE 🚔	AMOUNT 👙	FROM	то		
NOV 08 3520	\$1,585.85 RECURRING	Wells Fargo Checking	Mortgage Loan	SCHEDULED	•
5 🗸	per page 17	ransfer(s)		« < 1	of 1 > >>
DATE 👙	AMOUNT 👙	FROM	то		
NDV 08 2020	\$1,585.85 RECURRING	Wells Fargo Checking	Mortgage Loan	SCHEDULED	×
Transfer Fr	om	Wells Fargo Checking			
Transfer To		Mortgage Loan			
Amount		\$1,585.85			
Additional I	Principal	\$ 200.00]	
Frequency		Monthly			
Loan Paym	ent	Regular Payment			
Start Date		11/08/2020	8]	
End Date		Never			
		() on	6	ſ	
)ccurrences	2	
Add Me	emo				
🗂 Cancel T	ransfer Series			Cance	Save



Member-to-Member Transfers

Members have the ability to transfer funds to another members account at the Credit Union. *No account balances will be displayed once another member's account has been added.*

Members have the ability to set up member-to-member transfers to other members who also bank with the Credit Union. The member-to-member transfer allows the ability for an account to be transferred to *NOT* from. An email will be sent to the member notifying them of the connection

Note: No account balances will be displayed once another member's account has been added.

Adding an Account Number for Member-to-Member Transfer

- 1. Click Transfers
- 2. Click Classic tab
- 3. Click Transfer to another Premier Members CU member
- 4. Enter the following information:
 - a. Last Name or Business Name
 - b. Account number
 - c. Share or Loan ID Number
 - d. Click "Save Account for Future Uses"
 - i. At member's discretion
 - e. Enter Nickname for added account
- 5. Click Save

An email will be sent to both members notifying them of the connection.

External Accounts

Members can transfer money TO or FROM an Account they own at another financial institution using this option. Members requesting a relationship to an Account Outside of PMCU must be an owner on the Outside Account. Daily and monthly transfer limitations apply and transfers TO/FROM Accounts Outside of PMCU must be scheduled; immediate transfers are not available. Adding an external account be done within the classic transfer tab or in settings.

Note: There is a daily limit of \$5,000 dollars and a monthly limit of \$15,000.

Adding External Accounts for Transfer

Classic Transfer Tab:

- 1. Click Transfers
- 2. Click Classic tab
- 3. Click Add an External Account
 - a. Member must read and agree to disclosures pop up

Don't see the account you want to transfer to?

Transfer to another Premier Members CU member
Add an external account

- 4. The Add Account at Another Bank window is displayed.
 - a. Select an Account Type


- b. Valid Routing Number
- c. Account Number
- d. Nickname
- e. Click Save
- 5. Once set up, 2 micro deposits and a withdrawal will be sent to the external account, and will need to verify that \$ amount.
 - a. The micro deposits take 2-3 business days to appear
 - i. This is how the system validates that this is your information/account at the external FI
- 6. Members can verity the micro deposit by doing the following:
 - a. Click on Name in upper right-hand corner
 - b. Click on settings
 - c. Accounts
 - d. Will be under ACH with a Pending status
 - e. Click confirm and enter amounts
 - i. Member will have 4 attempts to verity the micro deposits.
 - 1. If the member fails all four, they will need to start the process over again.
- 7. Once the account has been validated, the member can initiate a transfer.
- 8. The transfer is NOT immediate.
- 9. When the member sets up the transfer, the screen will tell them the date that the transfer is expected to occur on.
 - a. The transfer will occur via ACH

Settings:

- 1. Click on your name in the upper right side of the page
- 2. Click Settings
- 3. Click on Accounts tab Settings

Eink an External Account

- 4. Click Link an External Account
- 5. Select External transfer account
- 6. The Add Account at Another Bank window is displayed.
 - a. Select an Account Type
 - b. Valid Routing Number
 - c. Account Number
 - d. Nickname
 - e. Click Save
- 7. Once set up, 2 micro deposits and a withdrawal will be sent to the external account, and members will need to verify that \$ amount.
 - a. The micro deposits take 2-3 business days to appear

		TEST JOINT	~
ł		Messages	
	۶	Settings	
	U	Log Out	



- i. This is how the system validates that this is your information/account at the external FI
- 8. Members can verity the micro deposit by doing the following:
 - a. Click on Name in upper right-hand corner
 - b. Click on settings
 - c. Accounts
 - d. Will be under ACH with a Pending status
 - e. Click confirm and enter amounts
 - i. Member will have 4 attempts to verity the micro deposits.
 - 1. If the member fails all four, they will need to start the process over again.
- 9. Once the account has been validated, the member can initiate a transfer.
- 10. The transfer is NOT immediate.
- 11. When the member sets up the transfer, the screen will tell them the date that the transfer is expected to occur on.
 - a. The transfer will occur via ACH

Viewing/Editing an ACH Account

Settings Option:

- 1. Click on Name in upper right-hand corner
- 2. Click on settings
- 3. Go to Accounts
 - a. Will be under ACH
- 4. Click the pencil icon to view account details

More Widget Option:

- 1. Click the More widget
- 2. Select Widget Options
- 3. Click Accounts
 - a. Will be under ACH
- 4. Click the pencil icon to view account details

Deleting an ACH Account

Settings Option:

- 1. Click on Name in upper right-hand corner
- 2. Click on settings
- 3. Go to Accounts
 - a. Will be under ACH
- 4. Click the trash can icon to delete the account

More Widget Option:

- 1. Click the More widget
- 2. Select Widget Options
- 3. Click Accounts
 - a. Will be under ACH
- 4. Click the trash can icon to delete the account



Members will be able to link an external account to view balances, loans, and transactions. A member will not be able to conduct transactions with the linked external account.

Linking an External Account at Another Financial Institution

Dashboard Widget

- 1. Click Get Started in the Link External Accounts section of the dashboard widget
- 2. Search for your External Financial Institution
 - a. As you start typing a list will generate
- 3. Select your Financial Institution
- 4. Enter the online user name and password for that financial institution
- 5. Click Submit
- 6. Click close if you are done or you may link another financial institution





		Link Accounts	×	<	<	Link Accounts	×	
	1. SELECT	2. VERIFY	3. VIEW		1. SELECT	2. VERIFY	3. VIEW	
Q	Wells		8		WELLS FARGO			
WF	Wells Fargo https://www.wellsfargo.com	v			Wells Fargo HSA www.wellsfargo.com			
wr	Wells Fargo HSA https://www.wellsfargo.com/				Please enter your Wells Fa User Name	rgo HSA online account credentials.		
俞	Wells Fargo Advisors https://www.wellsfargoadvi	sors.com/			User Name			
wr	Wells Fargo- The Private Bank https://www.wellsfargo.com/the-private-bank/				Password Password		SHOW	
WF	Wells Fargo/Equiniti Sh http://www.wellsfargo.com/				Re-enter Password			
WF	Wells Fargo (Your Retirement Plan) https://www.wellsfargo.com/retirementplan/			Re-enter Password Visit your financial institution's site to retrieve or create your username and password. Thi				
WF	Wells Fargo Asset Man https://www.wellsfargoasse				will open a new window.			
WF	Wells Fargo (Commerci https://www.wellsfargo.com							
WF	Wells Fargo Retirement https://www.wellsfargo.com				this information to establish a se	ve verify in real time that you own the acco ecure connection with your financial institu		
					(t) thawte			





Settings Option:

- 1. Click on Name in upper right-hand corner
- 2. Click on settings
- 3. Go to Accounts
- 4. Click Link an External Account
- 5. Select Link Accounts from Another Financial Institution
- 6. Search for your External Financial Institution
 - a. As you start typing a list will generate
- 7. Select your Financial Institution
- 8. Enter the online user name and password for that financial institution
- 9. Click Submit
- 10. Click close if you are done or you may link another financial institution

Scheduled Tab

The scheduled tab allows members to view, edit, and delete all future-dated, one-time, and recurring transfers. Selecting a calendar date will filter the list of scheduled transfers specifically to the list of transfers scheduled for that day.

						_														
Qu	ick	Clas	sic	Sche	duled	History														
Sch	edu	ulec	Tra	ansf	ers											9	\dvar	nced !	Searc	h 丶
		Ju	ne 20	18					Ju	ly 20	18					Aug	ust 2	018		
SU	MO	TU	WE	TH	FR	SA	SU	MO	ΤU	WE	TH	FR	SA	su	мо	TU	WE	TH	FR	SA
							1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4
								•												
	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	1
								•							•					
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	1
	•							•							•					
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30	31	
																			View	211
ATE	÷		AMO	UNT 🖨	TRA	NSACTION DE	TAILS												VIEW	All
JUN						ebit Purc														

The scheduled tab defaults to display five transfers per page, however members can choose to display up to twenty transfers per page.

Members have the option to delete (cancel) one-time transfers, a single instance of recurring transfers, or the entire series. Clicking on the delete (trash can) icon a member can delete the transfer or cancel the next transfer in the series.



Note: In order to cancel the next transfer in a series the recurring transfer must have processed at least once.

24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31			Cancel Transfer(s)? Cancel Next Transfer On 6/22/2018 Cancel All Automatic Transfers	1
ATE	÷		AMO	UNT 🌲	TRA	NSACTION	I DETAILS					No Yes, Cancel	w A
JUN 22 2018			\$10	.00				6-000	8 →	AR	MM	G 5 5 XX596-0009	

Clicking on the penicil icon will allow members to edit the transfer based on the transfer type.

- One-time Future-dated
 - Amount
 - Start Date
 - Memo
 - Cancel Transfer Series
- Recurring Future-dated
 - Amount
 - Start Date
 - End Date
 - Never
 - On specific date
 - After (X) Occurrences
 - Memo
 - Cancel Transfer Series
- Recurring Series Started Amount
 - Amount
 - Memo
 - Cancel Transfer Series

AUG \$25.00 15 2020 RECURRING	PRIMARY SHARE	0002 CHECKING	SCHEDULED X
Transfer From	PRIMARY SHARE		
Transfer To	0002 CHECKING		
Amount	\$ 25.00		
Frequency	Daily		
Start Date	08/14/2020		
End Date	Never		
Add Memo Add Add Memo Add Add			
1 Cancel Transfer Series			Cancel Save



History

Members can view transfer history, for both successful and failed transfers. The history tab defaults to display five transfers per page; however members can choose to display up to twenty transfers per page.

Members can view detailed information by clicking $\stackrel{\checkmark}{}$ next to the status of the transfer.

Transfers			P 🗇 Help
Quick Classic Sc	cheduled History		
My Transfer Histo	ry		Filter 🗸
DATE ≜ AMOUNT ⇒	FROM	то	
AUG \$1.00 14 RECURRING	PRIMARY SHARE	0002 CHECKING	SUCCEEDED
Transfer From	PRIMARY SHARE		
Transfer To	0002 CHECKING		
Status Message	Success: (Confirmation # 087	130011433096)	
Frequency	Weekly		
Start Date	08/14/2020		
End Date	Never		
AUG \$25.00 14 RECURRING	PRIMARY SHARE	0002 CHECKING	SUCCEEDED V
5 V per page 2 T	ransfer(s)		\ll < 1 of 1 > »

Members can filter transfers by clicking any of the following:

- Date
- Amount
- From Account
- To Account

My Transf	er Histor	гу		Filter 🗸
DATE 🚖	Amount \doteqdot	FROM	то	



Members can do an advance search by clicking Filter and enter any of the criteria:

- Date
- Status
- From Account
- To Account

My Transfer History

From Account	Select from account	\sim	Search Dates	Select a date	
To Account	Select to account	\sim	Status	Select	\checkmark
				Clear All	Apply Filter

Savings Goal

Members are able to create savings goals and track their progress. Members can set up multiple goals per account and allocate funds to those goals in different ways. Each savings goal is associated with a savings account.

To add a new goal, select the account which you would like to create the goal. Your existing balance is automatically applied to the new goal.

- 1. Select the New Goal button to the right of your chosen account to create a new savings goal.
- 2. Name your goal.
- 3. The goal will be tied to the displayed account.
- 4. Select the category that best describes your goal.
- 5. Enter a dollar amount.
- 6. Upload an image that relates to your goal (optional).
- 7. Designate a date when you would like to reach your goal (optional).
- 8. Average Needed Monthly is the amount you will need to save each month to achieve your goal by the Target Date.
- 9. Select Save Goal

New Savings Goal	
Name *	Goal
Account	0000 SAVINGS
Category *	Auto Purchase 🗸 🗸
Amount *	3000
Image	NO Browse
Target Date	08/23/2021
Average Needed Monthly	250
	Cancel Save Goal

Filter 🔨



Members can add funds, edit, or delete their goal by clicking on the appropriate button.

MONEY MARKET	Available Balance: \$3.69	Total Goals: \$4,054.08	© 10	√ 0	Settings	New Goal
Goal612		\$6.1	2	Add Fun	ds	Delete

To add funds to a goal please do the following:

- 1. Click Add Funds
- 2. The "Add Funds to Goal" page will display
- 3. Enter a dollar amount
- 4. Select funding source
 - a. Transfer from an account
- 5. Add funds

Add Funds to Go	pal
Name	Demo 2
Account	MONEY MARKET
Category	Auto Purchase
Progress	\$476.32 of \$30,000.00
Amount *	0 (\$29,523.68 max)
Funding Source	Select Account ~
	Cancel Add Funds

Clicking edit will allow a goal to be edited by any of the following:

- Goal Name
- Category
- Dollar amount
- Image
- Target Date

Once you have made your changes click Save Goal

Edit Savings Goal	
Name *	Goal612
Account	MONEY MARKET
Category *	Auto Purchase 🗸
Amount *	6.12
Progress	\$0.00 of \$6.12
Image	Browse
Started On	05/29/2020
Target Date	05/29/2020
Average Needed Monthly	\$6.12
	Cancel Save Goal

Deleting a goal can be done by selecting delete and clicking yes.

Once you have met your goal, you can spend your savings by transferring your goal amount to your checking account(s). You can transfer all or part of your completed goal amount by selecting the Spend Funds button next to your completed goal.



Transfer F	unds
associated savin	completed this goal, you can withdraw the funds from the gs account and deposit them into your checking account. After s transfer, saving for this goal will resume until you delete it.
Name	Sony PSP game 1
Account	Bobby's Savings-3832 2
Category	Electronics 3
Amount	0.00 (\$270.00 available to spend) 4
To Account	Select Account
	Cancel Transfer Funds

The following will be displayed on the transfer funds page:

- 1. Goal Name
- 2. Account
 - a. The account linked to your goal
- 3. Category
 - a. The category assigned to your goal
- 4. Amount
 - a. Enter an amount to transfer out of your completed savings goal. Be sure to delete the goal if you want to stop allocating funds to the goal.
- 5. To Account
 - a. The account to which your funds will be transferred to.

Bill Pay

The Bill Pay feature of Online Banking is a very useful online tool for organizing a Member's monthly bills. The feature can be used for paying bills electronically, tracking payments, and monitoring expenses in a safe and secure format. In order to use Bill Pay members must have a checking account, money market account, or savings account. Members will need to read and agree to disclosures the first time they access bill pay.

Bill Pay Dashboard

The Bill Pay dashboard will display all payees, the next 30 days of scheduled payments, and recent payments.

Clicking on a payee a member will be able to do the following:

- Make a payment
- Manage the payee's information and details
- View payment history or scheduled activity



Manage eBills

Cick on a payee to make a payment, see your activity, view and edit details, or see your eBills. or oct Clara's Cleaning Service St Armerican Express *s234 06 Oct American Express 1 Scheduled to be poid \$1.25 on 08 MAY 2018 Last poid \$20.00 on 20 AUE 2019 See all activity Total \$1 Best Buy *s43 Last poid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 03 SEP Best Buy \$2 Sign up for eBill 03 SEP Chase Rewards \$2		dd Payee
American Express *s234 excursions where a payment, see your activity, view and edit details, or see your eBills. or cort Clara's Cleaning Service 51 American Express *s234 excursions wherean 18 cort Clara's Cleaning Service 51 Scheduler to be paid \$1:25 on 08 MAY 2018 Last paid \$20 00 on 20 AUG 2019 52 56 e all activity Total \$1 Best Buy *643 Last paid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 51 Sep 2019 53 52 52 Sign up for eBill 53 SEP Chase Rewards 53 27 AUG CIti 53	History	
edit details, or see your eBills: 00 OCT American Express 1 Armerican Express 1 10 OCT Clara's Cleaning Service 1 Scheduled to be poid \$1.25 on 08 MAY 2018 Lost poid \$20.00 on 20 AUE 2019 10 OCT Clara's Cleaning Service 5 Best Buy *6543 Lost poid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 03 SEP Best Buy 52 Sign up for eBill 52 03 SEP Chase Rewards 53 27 AUG CIti 53	Next 30 Days S	duled
BECUBBING DAMAGENTE Armerican Express *5234 Schedulist to be paid \$125 on 08 MAY 2018 Last paid \$20.00 on 20 AUG 2019 Sign up for ebil Best Buy *543 Last paid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 Sign up for ebil Best Buy *543 Last paid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 Sign up for ebil Sign up for ebil	our activity, view and 04 OCT Clara's Cleaning	rvice \$75.00
Scheduled to be poid \$1.25 on 08 MAY 2018 Lost poid \$20.00 on 20 JUG 2019 See all activity Total \$2 Recent Payments Best Buy ros43 Lost poid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 03 SEP Best Buy 05 SEP Chase Rewards \$3 Star Chase Rewards Sign up for eall 27 AUG CIti \$34	RECURSING PAYMENT 08 OCT American Exp	\$1.25
Lost paid \$20.00 on 20 AUG 2019 See all activity Initial see all activity Image: Sign up for eBill Recent Payments Best Buy r6543 05 SEP Best Buy Sign up for eBill Image: Lost paid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 03 SEP Chase Rewards Sign up for eBill Image: Bign up for eBill 03 SEP Chase Rewards Sign up for eBill	18 OCT Clara's Cleanin	rvice \$75.00
Best Buy r643 03 55P Best Buy \$1 Last paid \$20.00 on 03 55P 2019 03 55P Chase Rewards \$1 Sign op for retill 27 AUG CIti \$3	See all activity	Total \$151.2
Lost poid \$20.00 on 03 SEP 2019 03 SEP Best Buy \$2 @3 Sign up for eBill 03 SEP Chase Rewards \$3 27 AUG Citi \$34	Recent Paymen	
Sign up for eeill 03 SEP Chase Rewards Sign up for eeill 27 AUG Citi S30	03 SEP Best Buy	\$20.00
27 AUG CID \$30	AS CED. Charge Research	\$50.00
Chase Rewards *3654 See all activity	27 AUG Citi	\$300.00
	See all activity	
Last paid \$50.00 on 03 SEP 2019 88 Sign up for eBill		

Adding a Payee

- 1. Click add payee button at the bottom of page or in the upper right corner of the page
- 2. Select business or person
 - a. Persons can only be paid by check
- 3. Enter required information based on payee type
 - a. Person
 - i. Name
 - ii. Payment Method
 - iii. Select Funding Account
 - iv. Click Next
 - v. Enter Address
 - vi. Click Add Payee
 - b. Business
 - i. Name
 - ii. Zip Code
 - iii. Select Funding Account
 - iv. Enter Account Number
 - v. Enter Address
 - vi. Click Add Payee

Clicking on a payee, members can make a payment, manage, or view activity for that specific payee.

Make a Payment Manage Activity

Making a Payment

- 1. Click on desired payee
- 2. Select Pay From account
- 3. Enter dollar amount



- 4. Select frequency
- 5. Select Start Date
- 6. Select Delivery Method
 - a. There is a fee for expedited payments
 - i. Check \$20.00
 - ii. ACH (Electronic) \$9.95
- 7. Add Memo
- 8. Submit Payment

Note: Funds will leave the members account on the due date. If a check payment is being sent, the check will be sent out in the mail next day to the payee after the due date.

Managing a Payee

- 1. Select Payee
- 2. Click Manage
- 3. Click on the pencil icon to make changes for the following:
 - a. Payee Information
 - i. Nickname
 - ii. Categories
 - iii. Account Numbers
 - iv. Address
 - v. Phone Number
 - b. Sender Information (Funding Account)

A payee's status can be changed to Inactive or Active. If a payee is changed to inactive the payee will no longer be displayed in the Bill Pay Dashboard.

Note: Payees can only be changed to inactive if there are no scheduled payments

Payees can be deleted by clicking "Delete Payee"

Activity

A graph, payment history, and scheduled payments will display for the payee selected.

eBills

Some payees will have an eBill relationship with the bill pay. Once these payees are added, members will have the option to register for eBills. Members will be asked to provide merchant-specific information to continue with the eBill registration process. Once the information is entered, members will typically wait a couple of days before the registration is complete.



Set up eBills

1. If eBill is available for the payee, click sign up for eBill.

Bill Pay Dashbeard	MultiPay Scheduled History			
My Payees	Q. Search Payee	Next 30 Days Schedul	ed	
Click on a payee to r edit details, or see y	make a payment, see your activity, view and our eBills	DS NOV Business 11.20	\$4.00	
		21 NOV Verizon	\$1.98	
Person Payee	11.20.2	23 NOV Business 11.20	\$4.00	
Last paid \$12.16 or	26 DEC 2017	28 NOV Business 10.24	\$5.00	
		23 NOV Business 11.17	\$50.00	
Person Payee :		See all activity test2 9-14	Total \$68.98	
Person Payee	4.26.0	Recent Payments		
		12 OCT Verizon	\$1.02	
Sears +2898		12 OCT Business 11.20	\$4.00	
📾 Sign up for eBill	3	See all activity updated tes	t bb 9-14	

2. Click setup eBills.

vlake a Payment	Manage	Activity el	ills			
		18	Setup	Bills		
	your billin and passy to obtain please do	ng information, vord for their s an eBill. If you not proceed for s biller. For add	your biller may ite. This is requ do not feel con urther in attemp litional informa	your billing inform require validation ired by the biller a fortable providing ting to establish a ion concerning th s and Conditions.	i of your usernal and is required o g such informati an eBill relations ie BillPay system	me only ion, ship
			Setup 6	Bills		

3. Verify your account information on the Begin eBill Enrollment pop-up box by entering your security and authentication credentials.

rieve your billing information. To retr require validation of your username uired by the biller and is required on able providing such information, plas stablish an edill relationship with thin the BillPay system, please see the Tr	and y to obtain ise do not s biller. For
Manage My Account" menu, point to a and select "Edit Security Question Select a question	
Select a question	v
Select a question ++	•
Select a question	~
	uired by the biller and is required on bie providing user information, pies stabilish an e Bill relationship with this the BillPay system, please see the Tr information of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the system of the Bill of the system of the Bill o



4. Click the Continue button and complete the registration process.

Bill Pay Dashboard	MultiPay	Scheduled	History		
My Payees	Q S	earch Payee		Next 30 Days Schedule	ed
Click on a payee to dit details, or see y		ment, see yo	ur activity, view and	09 NOV Business 11.20	\$4.00
			AUTOPAYMEN	21 NOV Verizon	\$1.98
American Exp	ress Cred	lit Cards111	*7777	23 NOV Business 11.20	\$4.00
Last paid \$1.01 on	24 OCT 20	18		23 NOV Business 10.24	\$5.00
	·			23 NOV Business 11.17	\$50.00
AT&T Mobility	11 *7251		AUTOPAYMEN	See all activity test2 9-14	Total \$64.98
Last paid \$0.25 or	02 OCT 20	018			
				Recent Payments	
Biz *4321				12 OCT Verizon	\$1.02
				12 OCT Business 11.20	\$4.00
Biz Test 09-18	*5552			See all activity updated test	bb 9-14
Last paid \$1.02 on	27 SEP 20	18			
Biz test1 *8888					
Last paid \$2.00 or	28 SEP 20	18			
			RECURRING PAYMEN		

Note: Once eBill registration is complete, eBill available will display on the payee

Manage eBills

- 1. Click eBill Available or select payee, then eBills
- 2. To update your Payee Login information or Unenroll from eBills, click the Update eBill Enrollment button.

Update eBill Enrollment	×
AT&T Mobility11 Bills & Utilities	
Payee Login Update your login information for this payee to ensure you continue to receive eBills.	Update
Unenroll from eBills Unenrolling may take a couple of days from the time you first enrolled.	Unenroll
BB Pay Dashbaard MultiPay Scheduled History	
< AT&T Mobility11 -7281 Last paid 50.25 on 02 OCT 2018	
Make a Payment Manage Activity eBills Enrolled in eBills	Update edit Envolment
Autopay Enabled Drifte due date pay the minimum due amount for the ball from checking rates	
Pending DATE RANDART	
22 Minimum due: \$10.00 Balance: \$100.00	
1007 13 Minimum due: \$122.00 Balance: \$217.85	
09 Minimum due: \$11.00 Balance: \$101.00	
809 03 Minimum due: \$22.00 Balance: \$11795	(SCHIDULE)



- 3. To update Autopay Settings (enable or disable autopay, choose a payment amount, delivery options, or the account from which to pull funds) in the Autopay Enabled section, click the Edit (pencil) icon.
- 4. For eBills with Pending payments, click the Ellipsis (...) dropdown menu to select View Bill, Pay Now, or Archive.

MultiPay

Members can make one-time payments to several payees in one transaction.

- 1. Select Payees
- 2. Select Pay from Account
- 3. Enter Dollar Amount
- 4. Select Deliver by Date
- 5. Click Submit

elect payees from the list. Enter the n he amounts and dates will not be say	equired information and subm	it your payments. You ca	n save your list for future u
Q Search	Selected Payees		
American Express *5234 Last paid 20 AUG 2019	American Express *52 Scheduled to be paid \$1.25		
Best Buy *6543 Last paid 03 SEP 2019	Pay From Our Shared 443459	Amount	Deliver By 9/30/2019
Chase Rewards *3654 Last paid 03 SEP 2019			
Citi *3456 Last paid 27 AUG 2019	Best Buy *6543 Pay From	Amount	Deliver By
Clara's Cleaning Service *4466 Last paid 28 FEB 2019	Our Shared 443459	6136 🗸 💲 Amount	9/30/2019
DirectTV *2345			< Remo

Scheduled

A calendar that displays a monthly total as well as a three-month outlook of scheduled payments.

Members can do the following:

- Edit single payments
- Manage recurring payments
- Edit recurring payments
- Cancel recurring payments

Bil	I Pay I	Dashb	oard	M	ultiPay	Schedu	led	Histor	у											
Му	Scl	hed	lule	d Pa	yme	ents													Filte	r v
	s	epte	mbe	r 201	9				Octo	ber	2019					Nove	mber	201	9	
SUN				THU		SAT	SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRJ	SAT	SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
									1	2	3	4	5						1	2
							6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
							13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
			25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23
29	30						27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30
MON	THLY SO	CHEDU	ILED TO	ITAL SO	0.00		MON	THLY S	СНЕДИ	LED TO	DTAL \$1	151.25		MON	THLY S	CHEDU	LED TO	ITAL \$	226.2	5
																			View	All
DELIV	ER BY	÷	AMC	UNT \$	TRA	INSACTION D	ETAILS													
MAN 08 2018		Stand	\$1 fard C	1.25 heck		nerican Exp люрлумент			IS MA	Y Co	nfirma	ation 4	¥ 9405716		9	CHEDU	LED)	Û)(
JUN 15			\$79			ira's Clean									S	CHEDU	LED	1)(.	



History

Members will be able to view their payment history for their payees.

Bill P	ay Dashboard Mu	ItiPay Scheduled History	
My F	Payment Histo	ory	Filter 🗸
DELIVER	BY 🖨 AMOUNT 🌲	TRANSACTION DETAILS	ē
SEP 03 2019	\$20.00 Standard Check	Best Buy *6543 AUTOPAYMENT Confirmation # YBIBRZA8	SUCCEEDED V
SEP 03 2019	\$50.00 Standard Check	Chase Rewards *3654 AUTOPAYMENT Confirmation # KBIBRZA8	SUCCEEDED V
AUG 27 2019	\$300.00 Standard Check	Citi +3456 AUTOPAYMENT Confirmation # TB8BPZSI	SUCCEEDED 🗸
AUG 23 2019	\$25.00 Standard Check	Best Buy *6543 AUTOPAYMENT Confirmation # IBQBUZSI	SUCCEEDED V

Message Center Widget

The Message Center provides members with the ability to compose (create), send, receive, and reply to secure messages to/from the Credit Union. The message center can be accessed by clicking on your name in the upper right corner and selecting messages. Notifications for unread message will be seen here. Once a response has been sent an email notification will be sent.

		TEST JOINT	~
ł		Messages	
	\$	Settings	
ł	Ċ	Log Out	

Inbox

Members can view messages and message threads, compose a new message, and respond to a message using the Inbox tab of Message Center. Message threads containing new messages will be highlighted.





Compose a New Message

To compose a new message:

- 1. Click the Compose button on the Inbox tab of Message Center.
- 2. Select the message Subject from the dropdown menu.
- 3. Select the Account the message refers to from the dropdown menu.
 - a. A Not Account Specific option is also available for general questions.
- 4. Type message in the message body section.
- 5. Optional: Click Attach Files link to attach files to the message.
 - a. Attachments cannot exceed three files totaling 15 MB.
- Click the Send Message button to send the message, or click the Cancel button to close the New Message window without sending the message.
- 7. A Message Sent success message will display

Subject	
Choose subject	\sim
Account	
Not Account Specific	~
Message Message	

Send Message

Reply to a Message

To reply to a message:

- 1. Select the message thread you wish to respond to.
- 2. View the messages within the thread.
- 3. Type a response in the message.
- Optional: Click the Attach Files link to attach files to the message.
 - a. Important: Attachments cannot exceed three files totaling 15 MB.
- 5. Click the Send button to send the response.
- 6. A Reply Sent success message will display.





Message Actions

Members have the ability to mark a message as unread, read, or delete a message.

1. Click the Edit link to view the message actions.

Messa	ige Center	
Inbox	Sent	
	Compose	
Edit		
RE: Depos 7/21/2020, 2:3 Test	it Transactions (2) 38:28 PM	

- 2. Click the checkbox next to the message you wish to take action on.
 - a. Note: Click the Select All link to select all messages in the inbox, or click the Cancel link to exit the message action options.
- 3. Select the desired action:
 - Click the delete (trash can) button to delete the message threads.
 - Click the unread (envelope) button to mark the message threads as unread.
 - Click the read (open envelope) button to mark the message threads as read.
- 4. A Message Updated success message will display.

Messa	age Co	enter	
Inbox	Sent		
	Î Î	2 0	
Select All			Cancel
	eposit Ti 120, 2:38:28	ransaction: 3 PM	s(2)

Test



Sent Tab

The Sent tab allows members to view and delete messages they have sent to the Credit Union.

Message Center		E 🗇 Help
Inbox Sent		
✓ Compose	Deposit Transactions	
Edit	Jonny Testcase	8/18/2020, 4:24:12 PM
Deposit Transactions 8/18/2020, 4:24:12 PM Test Message	Test Message	
	 Thank you for your message! We're wor Once we respond, you may follow-up wi continue the conversation. 	

Deleting a Sent Message

To delete a sent message:

- 1. Click the Edit link
- 2. Click the checkbox next to the message(s) to delete.
 - a. Click the Select All link to select all messages in the sent box, or click the Cancel link to exit the message action options.
- 3. Click the delete (trash can) button to delete the selected sent messages.
- 4. A Message Deleted success message will display.

Message Center	Message Center
Inbox Sent	Inbox Sent
	Ô
Edit	Select All Cancel
Deposit Transactions 8/18/2020, 4:24:12 PM Test Message	Deposit Transactions 8/18/2020, 4:24:12 PM Test Message



More Widget Options

Clicking on the More Widget will display hidden widgets. Members can click on any of the hidden widgets.

•••		Φ	\odot	Ē	D	Ħ	Ê		Ê	礅
MORE	CHECK SERVICES	BUDGETS	LOCATIONS	CALCULATOR & CALENDAR	EDOCS	CHECKING TRACKER	QUICKAPPLY	CARD MANAGEMENT	APPLICATIONS	WIDGET OPTIONS

Check Services

Members have the ability to put a stop payment for a check or order new checks.

Check Serv	vices	E 🕜 Help
Stop Payment	Reorder Checks	
Stop Payment Requ	uests	New Stop Pay Request
You currently have n	o stop payment requests.	

Stop Payment

Members can place a stop payment on a check if the specified check has not already cleared the account. Members must provide the account number, dollar amount, and the check number of the

check. Stop payment requests performed in online banking can be seen here. If a stop payment is done in person at a branch or over the phone those stop payments will not be seen in online banking.

Placing a Stop Payment

- 1. Click New Stop Pay Request
- 2. The Add Stop Payment Request window will display
- 3. Select Account
- 4. Enter Check Number
 - a. Range can be selected if there are multiple checks in a series
- 5. Enter dollar Amount
- 6. Click Search for matching transaction
 - a. If there is a match a stop payment cannot be placed
- 7. Enter Payee NAME
- 8. Read and Agree to terms and conditions
- 9. Click Submit Request

Account *	EARN BIG FREE CHECKING	
Check Number *	101 Range	
Amount	Amount must match check amount for stop payment to be applied.	
Search for matching tr	ansactions before stopping payment. Search	
Payee Name	Johnny Testcase	
w checking "I Agree"	nd clicking "Submit Request" Lacknowledge	

Add Stop Payment Request

By checking "I Agree" and clicking "Submit Request", I acknowledge that I have read and agree to the <u>Stop Payment Policy</u>.

I Agree

Submit Rec

Cancel



Reorder Checks

Members can reorder checks by clicking on the order checks button. Members will be redirected to a third-party website to complete their order.

Members will need the following information:

- Your 13- or 15-digit account number as it appears on your checks today.
 - Can be found in online banking, under the "Account Details" tab of your checking account.
- PMCU Routing Number (307074535)
- Your zip code

Check Services	F	Help
Stop Payment Reorder Checks		
Order Checks		
Reorder checks online by selecting "Order Checks" below. You'll need a checkbook from your previous check order to complete you have any questions, please send us a secure message by selecting "Ask a Question" below.	the pro	cess. If
Ask a Question or	Order	Checks

Budgets Widget

Members have the ability create and monitor budgets. To create a budget, members will have to choose an account that will be associated with the budget. Members can assign income and expense transaction categories with the budget.

Creating a Budget

- 1. Name your budget
- 2. Select accounts for your budget.
 - a. At least one account must be selected.
- 3. Add categories and amounts to the Expenses and Income sections by selecting the Add Category button from either section.

Create Budget	
ndget Name ¹	
lame your budget	
elect Your Accounts wraccounts are listed below. Only accounts not tied to another budget by be selected for this budget. You must select at least one account.	Select Your Categories Manage your budget by adding categories toward your monthly expenses and income.
Regular Shares12345678901 - 851818000	Expenses
Share Draft Checking12345 - 851818071	You have not included any Expense categories in this budget.
12 MONTH REGULAR CD - 851818081	3
LOAN ACCOUNT - 851818002	Add Category
	Income
	You have not included any income categories in this budget.
	FOU HERO FOX INDUDGOD BITY INCOMED DECEMONING IN THIS DECEMON
	Add Category



1. Choose an item from the Expenses Category drop down list and enter an amount. Select Manage Categories to create your own category.

Budgets Create Budget		2 2 ?
Budget Name		
Select Your Accounts Your accounts are listed below. Only accounts not tied to another budget may be selected for this budget. You must select at least one account.	Select Your Categories Manage your budget by adding of and income.	categories toward your monthly expenses
Regular Shares12345678901 - 851818000	Category	Amount
Share Draft Checking12345 - 851818071		
12 MONTH REGULAR CD - 851818081	Auto & Transport	
LOAN ACCOUNT - 851818002	Bills & Utilities Business Services Education Entertainment Fees & Charges	dd Category
	Ir Financial	
	Food & Dining Gifts & Donations	Amount
	Health & Fitness	× 8
	Home	
1	Kids Personal Care	dd Category
	Pets	
	Shopping	
	Taxes	
	Travel	Create Budget
	Manage Categories	

- Choose an item from the Income Category drop down list and enter an amount. Select Manage Categories to create your own category.
- Remove a category and amount by selecting the "X" icon located to the right of each category and amount for Expenses and Income.
- 3. Select the Create Budget button to complete the setup of your budget.

Create Budget Bridget Name Select Your Accounts Xour acounts are listed below. Only acounts not tid to another budget Draw acounts are listed below. Only acounts not tid to another budget Brane your budget by adding categories toward your monthly expenses and income. Iteraper that Brane start Checking 12345 – 851818007 Ita NONTH REGULAR CD – 851818087 LOAN ACCOUNT – 851818002 Income Category Annount	Budg	gets	1 2 1 2 ?
Select Your Accounts Sour accounts we listed below. Only accounts not tied to another budget Tory accounts we listed below. Only accounts not tied to another budget Image your budget Barae Draft Checking 12345 - 851818001 1 2 MONTH REGULAR CD - 851818001 LOAN ACCOUNT - 851818002	Crea	te Budget	
Select Your Categories Name your budget Select Your Categories Name your budget Name your budget Select Your Categories Name your budget Select Your Categories Name your budget Select Your Categories Name your budget Name your budget Select Your Categories Name your budget Select Your Categories Name your budget Name your budget Name your budget Name your budget Select Your Categories Name your budget Select Category Amount	Budget Na	me	
Your accounts are listed below. Only accounts and listed below. Managony unbudget by adding categories toward your monthly expenses and income to adding the select at least one account. Regular Shares12345678901 - 651818000 Share Draft Checking12343 - 8518180071 Iz MONTH REGULAR CD - 851818002 Expenses Category Amount Category Amount			
Category Amount Category Cate	Your acco	unts are listed below. Only accounts not tied to another budget	Manage your budget by adding categories toward your monthly expenses
Share Draft Checking 12:45 – 65:16:16071 I2 MONTH REGULAR CD – 85:16:1607 LOAN ACCOUNT – 65:16:16002 Income Category Amount Category Amount Income Category		Regular Shares12345678901 - 851818000	Expenses
		Share Draft Checking12345 - 851818071	Category Amount
I LOAN ACCOUNT - #51878002		12 MONTH REGULAR CD - 851818081	Select Category
Category Amount		LOAN ACCOUNT 851818002	Add Category
Category Amount			
Category Amount			
			Income
Income			
			Id Catagory
Create Budget			Create Budget

Budget Summary

The budget summary page provides information about the selected budget. Use this screen to review alerts, balances, recent transactions, total income for the month, and total spending for the month for the accounts that are part of the selected budget.

Alerts will be issued when your spending exceeds the amount budgeted for a given category, or if you current spending habits my exceed your budget for the category. Advice is provided when you have gone over a spending category budget for three consecutive months.



Budgets							I 🖉 Hel
Summary	Spending	Income	Transactions	Settings			
est Budg	jet					Sel	lect Budget
Alerts					0	Budgeted Accounts	
						EARN BIG FREE CH	
	There are	e currently no a	lerts for this budget.				
Total Budget P	There are Progress - August		lerts for this budget.				
Total Budget P Total Income	^o rogress - August		lerts for this budget	\$2,000			
	^o rogress - August		lerts for this budget			2,000 to go	View Income
Total Income	Progress - August		lerts for this budget		\$:	2,000 to go	View Income

Budget Spending

The spending page provides a detailed look at your spending habits compared to your budget over a selected time period. The current month will be the default, but this can be changed by selecting range.

The spending section of the page will show the following:

- Total Budgeted
 - Displays the sum of your categories for the selected time period
- Actual
 - Displays your total spending across all budgeted categories for the selected time period
- Categories for budget
 - Each category will have progress bar
- Over Budget
- Under Budget

A pie graph helps you determine where your money is going. Up to seven different spending categories are represented on the graph



Budgets			E	Help
Summary Spending Ir	ncome Transactions	Settings		
Test Budget			Select Budget	~
One Month Range				
	Sep Oct Nov 2019 2019 2019	Dec Jan Feb 2019 2020 2020		Jul Aug 020 2020
SPENDING FOR April 2020 Total Budgeted: 2,475 Actual: 1,1; Auto & Transport	73 \$125	© 1 🗸 3		ie & Utilities 5 & Transport
\$18		\$107 left		
Bills & Utilities	\$250 \$255	\$5 over		
Food & Dining	\$100	\$100 left		
Home \$900	\$2,000	\$1,100 left		

Income

The income page provides a detailed look at your actual income compared to your expected income over a period of time. The default will be for the current month, clicking on range will show more months.

Budgets											e	🔊 Help
Summary Spending	Income	Tran	isactions	Se	ttings							
Test Budget									Selec	t Budget		Ŷ
One Month Range	Sep 2019	Oct 2019	Nov 2019	Dec 2019	Jan 2020	Feb 2020	Mar 2020	Apr 2020	May 2020	Jun 2020	Jul 2020	Aug 2020
April 2020												
Total Budgeted: 2,000 Actual: 2	,842				00、	/ 1				•	Income	
Income		\$2,0 \$2,8 4	_		\$842 o	ver						

Transactions

The transactions page can be used to review transactions associated with a specific budget. Members can edit transactions and do an advance search for specific transactions.



Budgets	@ 🖉 Help	
Summary Spending Income Transactions Se	ettings	
Test Budget	Select Budget v	
Transactions	Edit Selected Show Search *	
DATE - TYPE DESCRIPTION	CATEGORY CREDITS DEBITS BALANCE	

Settings

The settings section will allow members to adjust their current budget by any of the following:

- Rename Budget
- Add additional Accounts
- Add, Adjust, or delete Categories
 - Click add a category to add a new one
 - Enter a new dollar amount to adjust a current category
 - Click the "X" button to delete a category
- Add, Adjust, or delete Income
 - Click add a category to add a new one
 - Enter a new dollar amount to adjust a current income
 - Click the "X" button to delete income
- Delete Budget
- Create a New Budget

Any changes made a member must select "Update Budget" in order to save any changes.

est Budget		Select Budget
		Select Budget
idget Name		Create New Budget
elect Your Accounts ily accounts not tied to another budget may be selected for this idget. You must select at least one account.	Select Your Categories Manage your budget by adding categories and income.	tegories toward your monthly
EARN BIG FREE CHECKING	Expenses	Amount
0022 SAVINGS	Food & Dining	100
0021 SAVINGS	Bills & Utilities	250 🖸
0020 SAVINGS	Auto & Transport	125 🕄
MONEY MARKET	Home	2,000
0010 SINGLE HSA	Add a	Category
PRIMARY SAVINGS		
-	Income	
	Category	Amount
	Income	2,000 😳
	Add a	Category



Business Admin Widget

The Business Admin widget provides business users with the tools to set up, maintain, and manage the various aspects of their business. The Business Admin widget also serves as the hub for Authorizations, Roles, and Users.

- Master user This user type is the primary business user with permissions to access and manage sub users. There can only be one master user per business.
- Sub user This type of user is may be assigned different roles with varying levels of permissions.

Note: A Sub User can have the same permissions as a master user.

Business Ac	dmin									⑦ Help
Authorizations	Roles	Users								
Authorization Reque	ests									
External Transfers			Sort By:	Date		~ 1	¥		Sho	w Limits
Internal Transfers			DATE	ACCOUNTS	5			AMOUNT	STATUS	
			PENDING F	REQUESTS						
					You have n	o pendin	g transfer au	thorization requests	i	
			HISTORY							
					You h	ave no ti	ansfer autho	rization history.		

Roles

Roles determine the set of features a sub user is allowed to use, the accounts they can work with while in online banking, transaction limits associated with specific transaction types, and whether or not sub users are able to approve transactions. A role may be applied to more than one sub user, allowing your business to create business-specific roles that cover the access requirements of multiple individuals at the business.

Important: A role must be created before a master user can add sub users in online banking.

Note: If the business is a single user entity, they are not required to create a role.

Creating a Role

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Click the Add a Role button
- 3. The Add a new role window will display
- 4. Enter a description for the role
- 5. Click create role



Business Admin	А	dd a new role X
Authorizations Roles Users You have not created any roles.	Role Name *	Name this role
Setting up new business users for business online banking is a simple three-step process. First, create a new role by clicking the "Add a Role" button. Create a tailored role by selecting the features and actions users assigned to the role can perform. Second, add accounts to the role and allocate permissions of osci-ah account. Finally, enter authorization and transaction limits for each transaction type permitted to the role. Once you have created a role, you have the foundation for creating a new business user. From the "Users" tab, click "Add a User". Select a role to apply to the user from the drop down and click "Create User". The system will automatically send the user an email with a temporary password and login instructions.	Description *	Describe the role 200 character max limit Cancel Create Role

Editing a Role

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Select a role from the role list.
- 3. Click the pencil icon next to the section name to edit
- 4. Click Save Changes once edits are complete

Delete a Role

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Select a role from the role list.
- 3. Click the Delete Role at the bottom of page
- 4. Click "Yes, delete role"

Note: If a role is currently assigned to a sub user, the role cannot be deleted until all sub users with the role are assigned another role.



Permissions

There are two types of role permissions in the Business Admin widget:

- Role Level permissions permissions that apply to the sub user and typically turn on or off specific functionality for that sub user.
- Account Level permissions permissions that apply to the sub user's account and typically turn on or off specific functionality for a given account.





Assign Role Permissions

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Select the role to assign permissions to.
- 3. Click the pencil icon next to the Permissions section
- 4. Click the checkbox next to the permission to add to the role or the select all for all permissions.
 - a. Clicking on a checked checkbox next to a permission will remove the permission from the role.

:= :≣

5. Click the save changes

Note: To view a description of the permission, hover over the checkbox or click the list icon to view

descriptions for all business banking permissions.

MISSIONS	三 (軍)	
IA	MINISTRATION Select	t All
	Manage Users and Roles Add, edit and delete business users and create roles that allow users to access banking features and accounts. Users with this permission may also add a edit transaction limits for roles. Manage Payees Add, edit and delete payees and payment methods including ACH and wires. Manage Payment Companies Allows a business user to add, edit, or delete a payment	
A	company.	
	Allowed to Authorize Transfers Authorize Internal and External Account Transfers for release to your financial institution.	r
BI	LL PAY Select	t All
	Allowed to Pay Bills Permits users to access bill pay services. Single Payment Limit Enter Limit View Restricted Payees Ablity to view and manage restricted Bill Pay payees and their associated payments.	
	Allows the business master user to restrict sub users ability to add, edit, and delete a bill pay payee	\$
TR	ANSFERS Select	All
v v	Add External Transfer Account Ability to add external accounts. Add Member To Member Transfer Account Allows users to add member accounts for transfers.	
M	SCELLANEOUS Select	All
	View statements, notices, tax forms, and annual credit card summary. Remote Deposit Capture Ability to access Remote Deposit Capture Edit Business Contact Information Ability to edit business contact Information	t
1	Save Changes Cancel	



Accounts and Limits

Adding Accounts to a Role

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget
- 2. Click the Add Accounts button
- 3. Assign Account Permissions will display
- 4. Click the checkbox next to each account you wish to give permissions to or click select all to add all account permissions.
- 5. The Assign Accounts to this Role will display
- 6. Select which accounts you want to assign to the role.
- 7. Click Assign Accounts

Accounts & Limits

ACCOUNTS		
		Assign Account Permissions $\qquad \times$
٦	This role has no assigned accounts.	ACCOUNT PERMISSIONS Unselect All
	ACH	
	Add Accounts	BalancePeek
		Bill Pay From
Assign Accounts to this Role	×	✓ One-Time Payment
ACCOUNT PERMISSIONS Unselect All	Select accounts you want to assign to the Owner role.	PeoplePayFrom
ACH BalancePeek	Internal External Selected (4) Q Search Accounts	Stop Payment
Bill Pay From	INTERNAL ACCOUNTS Unselect All	✓ Transfer Funds Into
One-Time Payment	SMALL BUSINESS C MARKET LINKED 24 BUSINESS MONEY	✓ Transfer Funds Out From
PeoplePayFrom Stop Payment	BUSINESS SHARE S	View Account
✓ Transfer Funds Into	DUSITESS STATE S	View Draft Images
Transfer Funds Out From		View Statements
 View Account View Draft Images 		
View Statements		
		Cancel Choose Accounts
	Cancel Assign 4 Accounts	

Edit Account Permissions

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Click the pencil icon for the Accounts section
- 3. Click on the checkbox next to the permission you wish to add or remove.
- 4. Click Add Accounts to add any additional accounts (Optional)
 - a. Click on the checkbox next to the permission you wish to add
 - b. Click Assign Accounts
 - c. Select Accounts
 - d. Click Assign Accounts





5. Click Save Changes

Remove Accounts

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Click the pencil icon for the Accounts section.
- 3. Select the account you wish to remove in the accounts list.
- 4. Click Remove
- 5. Click Yes, remove account

SMALL BUSINES	₩	Remove		
Are you				
Clicking 'Yes' will permar account fi wish to continue?				
Cancel	'es, remove acco	unt		

Limits

Limits allow master users or any authorized sub user to set thresholds for different transaction methods in different limit categories and set durations that apply to sub users' transactions. Each role supports three sets of cumulative limits (daily, weekly, and monthly).

Adding Limits to a Role

- 1. Click the Roles tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Click the Edit pencil icon for the Limits section
- 3. Click on the check box next to method you wish to assign limits
- 4. Enter the limit amount for each category
- 5. Click Save

Note: Please review the following definitions

- Authorized limit: Max amount that can be submitted without additional authorization or approval
- Max limit: Max amount users with this role are able to submit
- Can authorize: Max amount users with this role can authorize for other users.



LIMITS	1	LIMITS				
		Select and apply limits to the	methods you want enabled	for this role.		
		METHOD	DESCRIPTION	DAILY	WEEKLY	MONTHLY
You have not configured limits for your accounts.		External Transfers	Authorized limit	3000	5000	10000
			Max limit	4000	6000	11000
Edit Limits			Can authorize	3000	5000	10000
		✓ Internal Transfers	Authorized limit	3000	5000	10000
			Max limit	4000	6000	11000
			Can authorize	3000	6000	10000
		Authorized limit: Max amount that	can be submitted without addition	onal authorization or	approval.	
		Max limit: Max amount users with				
		Can authorize: Max amount users	with this role can authorize for o	ther users.		

Sub User Management

The Business Admin widget allows master users and sub users with the Manage Users and Roles role permission to add, edit, and delete sub user.

Note: A role must be created prior to creating a sub user

Create a New Sub User

- 1. Click the Users tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Click the Add a User button.
- 3. The Add a new user window will display.
- 4. Enter a Username using a minimum of 6 characters.
- 5. Click the Check Availability button.
- 6. Enter the new sub user's First Name.
- 7. Enter the new sub user's Last Name.
- 8. Enter the new sub user's Email address.
- 9. Select the new sub user's Role from the dropdown menu.
- 10. Click the Create User button to create the new sub user.



Greate User

Note: When creating a new sub user, a temporary password is sent to the sub user. The master user must communicate the username that was created for the sub user in order for the sub user to complete the registration process.

Business Admin	💮 Add a User 🛛 🖉 🕅 Help	Username *	Demo1234	
All Users		First Name *	Johnny	
Add a User	You have not created any users. Click on "Add a User" to create a new user.	Last Name *	Testcase	
		Email *	JohnnyTestcasefake@email.org A temporary password will be sent to the above email address.	
I		Role *	Owner v	

Editing a Sub User

A master user can edit a sub user's contact information (name,

email, phone, and address) and role. Additionally, a master user can reset a sub user's password or security questions.

Edit a Sub User's Contact Information

- 1. Click the Users tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Select the sub user from the user list.
- 3. Click the pencil icon next to the section to name or contact info.
- 4. Make desired edits.
- 5. Click Save Changes.

Change a Sub User's Role

- 1. Click the Users tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Select the sub user from the user list.
- 3. Click the Edit pencil icon next to the role section.
- 4. Click the radio button next to the role to assign to the sub user.
- 5. Click Save Changes.

Reset a Sub User's Password

- 1. Click the Users tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Select the sub user from the user list.
- 3. Click the pencil icon next to the Reset Password section.
- 4. Select how to send the temporary password.
 - a. Email Address
 - b. Phone Number (SMS)
- 5. Enter reason for the password reset.
- 6. Click Save Changes.

Reset a Sub User's Security Questions

1. Click the Users tab in the Business Admin widget.



- 2. Select the sub user from the user list.
- 3. Click the pencil icon next to the Reset Security Questions section.
- 4. Enter a reason why the security questions are being reset.
- 5. Click Submit

Delete a Sub User

- 1. Click the Users tab in the Business Admin widget.
- 2. Select the sub user from the user list.
- 3. Click Delete User.
- 4. Click Yes, delete user

Transaction Authorizations

The authorizations feature enables business users to review and approve any transaction requests for release and processing. Only business users with the following role permissions are allowed to authorize transactions: Authorize Transfers Internal and External. Business users assigned to roles that do not include these permissions are not able to see the Authorizations tab in the Business Admin widget.

Transactions in a Needs Authorization status can be authorized or rejected using the Authorizations tab in the Business Admin widget.

Business users with the proper permissions can:

- 1. Sort pending authorizations by date, or amount.
- 2. Click the Show Limits button to view the authorization limits for your role
- 3. Click on the transaction to view details

Note: A number will display next to any transaction types indicating the number of transactions that are in a Needs Authorization status.

Authorize a Transaction

- 1. The Business Admin widget defaults to display the Authorizations tab.
- 2. Select the transaction type to view transactions within the transaction type that are in a Needs Authorization status.
- 3. Click the checkbox next to the transaction to authorize.
- 4. Click the Authorize button to approve and submit the transaction.

Reject a Transaction

- 1. The Business Admin widget defaults to display the Authorizations tab.
- 2. Select the transaction type to view transactions within the transaction type that are in a Needs Authorization status.
- 3. Click the checkbox next to the transaction to reject.
- 4. Click the Reject button.
- 5. The Reject window will display.
- 6. Enter a reason why the transaction was rejected.
- 7. Click Reject





Authorization Alerts

Notifications can be set up when an authorization is needed. Please review the notifications section to setup an alert.

Locations Widget

The locations widget will show you PMCU, Shared Branch (Service Centers), or ATM locations on the map. Members can type in an address to find locations near them.

Calculator and Calendar Widget

A calculator and calendar are available for members to use.

Statement & Notifications Widget

The statement & notifications widget can be used to subscribe or unsubscribe for electronic statements. Clicking on the statements tab will allow a member to view their statement.

eDocs	P	eDocs		P
Overview Statements		Overview Statements		
Welcome to your eDocuments Access your documents easily		_	External documents available Your documents are available at the provider's website.	
WINDOW You are receiving eStatements.	Unsubscribe	٦	View Statements	

Once a member clicks view statements, they can do the following:

- View eStatements or Tax Documents by clicking on the available links
- Change the email address associated with eStatement alerts/notifications
- Choose to Enroll or Discontinue in the eStatement service

PREMIER MEMBERS CREDIT UNION						
Statements & Documents						
Change Email Discontinue eStatements Exit eStatements						
In order to view your eStatements, you will need to have Adobe Acrobat installed on your computer. Download it by clicking here:						
Account	Name	Date	Statement	Insert	Insert	



Checking Tracker Widget

Members will be able to track their current status for Earning Big on their checking account. Members must be enrolled estatements, have a direct deposit of \$500 dollars, and use their debit card at least 25 times.

Note: ATM transactions do not count

Checking Tracker					F
The Benefits widget calculates counts and so conditions to achieve benefits at the FI. EARN BIG FREE CHECKING	ums of certain transact	ions to determine	if the user has met	QUALIFYING PERIODS	
REQUIREMENT	REQUIRED	ACTUAL	MET	1/1/2020 - 1/31/2020	JAN
E-statements	Yes	Yes	Yes	2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020	FEB
				3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020	MAR
CURRENT CYCLE 10/1/2020 - 10/31/2020				4/1/2020 - 4/30/2020	APR
Direct Deposit	\$500.00	\$0.00	No	5/1/2020 - 5/31/2020	MAY
Qualifying Transactions	25	0	No	6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020	JUN
				7/1/2020 - 7/31/2020	JUL
PREVIOUS CYCLE 9/1/2020 - 9/30/2020				8/1/2020 - 8/31/2020	AUG
Direct Deposit	\$500.00	\$3,769.77	Yes	9/1/2020 - 9/30/2020	SEP
Qualifying Transactions	25	36	Yes	10/1/2020 - 10/31/2020	OCT
				11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020	NOV
				12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020	DEC

Quick Apply Widget

Members can apply for a new share account or mortgage. Members will need to read and agree to the disclosures before proceeding with the application.





Applying for an Account

- 1. Click Apply Now in the Shares section
- 2. Choose the product you wish to apply for
 - a. Checking
 - b. Savings
 - c. Certificate



- 3. Once you have clicked on the product, you will be taken to products page to select the desired product.
- 4. Click apply on the desired product.
 - a. If you do not qualify for a product you will see the following message:
 - i. Ineligible Account Type

E Savings		-		-	
ACCOUNT	APY	MIN BALANCE	TERM	DESCRIPTION	
Money Market		\$0.00		Money Market	Apply
Alternate Share Savings	0.100%	\$0.00		Want to save for a new car, a vacation or rainy day purchases? This is the account for you!	Apply
Holiday Club Account	0.050%	\$0.00	12 Months		Apply

5. Verify your contact information is correct and select continue



Quick	Apply			ø	💮 Help
Ê	Alternate Share Savings Min balance \$0.00	1			
	Step 1	Step 2		Disclosure	
	FIRST NAME		Johnny]
	LAST NAME		Testcase]
	MEMBER ID		123456		
	DATE OF BIRTH		01/01/2000]
	SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER		***-**-0000		
	GENDER		O Female	Male	
	HOME PHONE		(303) 657-7000]
	CELL PHONE		(303) 657-7000]
	WORK PHONE		(303) 657-7000]
	EMAIL		Test@Test.org]
	PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD		Cell Phone - Call	v]
	Previous			Continue	

- 6. Enter opening deposit amount
- 7. Select the funding source
- 8. Select continue

Applying for a Mortgage

- 1. Click Apply Now in the Mortgage section
- 2. A new window will open
- 3. Complete the application

Card Management Widget

The Card Management widget allows members to view information about their debit and credit cards, control the use of these cards, and maintain their status without having to contact the Credit Union directly.

Card Management					
•••• ••• ••• 6310	•••• •••• 8901	•••• •••• 0052			
Consumer Debit Visa Platinum Rewards		Consumer Debit			

Clicking on a card will allow a member to view do the following:

- Freeze/Unfreeze Card
- Add Travel Notices
- Replacement Options


Card Management	F
< Back	
Consumer Debit	
Freeze/Unfreeze Card UNFROZEN	\$
Travel Notices (NONE SCHEDULED	\sim
Replacement Options	~

Freezing or Unfreezing a Card

- 1. Click on debit or credit card
- 2. Click on the gear icon
- 3. Click Freeze this card
 - a. Click unfreeze to unblock

Freeze/Unfreeze Card	You can place a temporary freeze on your card. It will remain visible in your "Manage Cards" section, but can not be used. You can unifreeze your card at any time by hovering over the frozen card.
	Freeze this card Cancel

Add Travel Notices

1. Click on debit or credit card

 \sim

- 2. Click the down arrow icon
- 3. Enter a start date and end date
- 4. Select Domestic or International
 - a. Select State if Domestic
 - b. Select Country if International
- 5. Select Additional Card (Optional)
- 6. Click Save

Travel Notices		NONE SCHEDULED
Add New Travel Notice While traveling, provide us with your plans to prevent potent	ial card interruptions	
Start Date	End Date	
10/29/2020	10/31/2020	
Destination	State	
Domestic 🗸	Alaska	~
Add Another Destination >		
Additional Cards		
Select Cards 🗸 🗸		
Save Cancel		



Ordering Replacement Card

- 1. Click on debit or credit card
- 2. Click the down arrow icon
- 3. Select any of the following:
 - a. Lost
 - b. Stolen
 - c. Damaged
- 4. Click Report as based on the reason you selected

Replacement Options	Report Card as Damaged
Lost (Replacement Card Will Have A New Number) I have lost my card and I need a new card. Stolen (Replacement Card Will Have A New Number) My card was stolen and I need a new card Damaged (Card Number Remains Active) My card is damaged and I need a replacement card.	PLEASE CONSIDER • Your card will remain active until the replacement card arrives in the mail and is activated. • The card number will not change on your replacement card; however the expiration date will be extended. • Please make sure to update any recurring payments with your updated information. • Your replacement card will be available in "Card Management" when it arrives. Report as damaged Cancel

Courtesy Pay Widget

Members will be able to opt in or out of courtesy pay for eligible checking accounts. Members must read and agree to the disclosure before an election can be saved.

Overdraft Protection Widget

Members will be able to set up overdraft protection for their accounts in the event an item is presented and there are not enough funds to cover the transaction. An example would be adding a money market account to cover the checking account.

Setting up Overdraft Protection

- 1. Click "Select backup accounts" for desired account
- 2. Click "Add as backup" in the Available Accounts section
 - a. The added account will appear in the overdraft protection accounts section
 - i. Clicking on the trashcan icon will remove the account
- 3. Read and Accept Disclosure
- 4. Click Save Changes

P2P (Person to Person) Payments

The P2P widget option allows you to pay any person or business directly with only their email address or mobile number without ever exchanging financial information. This feature allows you to send payments electronically and allows the recipient to receive payment using their debit card or account. You must have a debit card in order to use the feature.



Making a Person-to-Person Payment

- 1. Click P2P Widget
- 2. Click Launch Acculynk P2P Payment
- 3. Enter Email or Phone Number
 - a. Click Remember this contact? (Optional)
- 4. Add a memo for the transaction (optional)
- 5. Amount of money being transferred
- 6. Enter debit card number
 - a. Can use previous debit card used
- 7. Enter expiration date
- 8. Read and agree to terms of service
- 9. Click Send
- 10. When the transaction has been completed a final pop-up window will appear indicating a successful payment.

Note: You only have to enter an email address OR a phone number. You do not have to enter both in order to make a P2P payment.

Welcome, JOHNNY TESTCASE	
Send Money	Menu Welcome, JOHNNY TESTCASE
About Your Recipient —	Success!
Confirm	You sent \$1.00 to 303-657-7000 for Test Payment.
About Your Payment	Check your email for confirmation. If you can't locate a confirmation in your inbar, it may have filtered into your spam folder.
Transfer Amount	Back To Send Money Page
Total: \$0.00	
About Your Account	
Debit Card #	

P2P Recipient Instructions:

Upon receipt of transferred funds, the recipient will receive an email providing information about the transaction. Included in this information is a link for our online system to retrieve funds. The recipient will be asked to fill in information including:

- First Name
- Last Name
- Debit Card Information/Checking Account Information



Note: Some financial institutions may have restrictions on the type of transactions they will allow on external transfers. If the Debit Card option is not accepted, choose to "use checking account" and try again.

After selecting the "Deposit Payment" button a Payment Details screen will provide information on the payment just processed.

Funds will be removed from the sender's account immediately and will be available to the recipient in accordance with their institutions processing and availability guidelines.

P2P Menu Options

Clicking menu in P2P will display the following:

- Send Money
 - Can send money using a phone number or email address
- Receive Money
 - Can receive money if a P2P payment has been sent to a member
- Transaction History
 - o View status of payments sent or cancel payments
- Account Settings
 - o Can remove or add debit cards to send payments
- Manage Contacts
 - Can add or remove contacts

Canceling a Payment

- 1. Click Menu
- 2. Click Transaction History
- 3. Click Cancel under Action
 - a. Only payments with a sent status can be canceled
- 4. Click Cancel Payment on confirmation page
- 5. Will receive a Success message once cancelled

Date	Amount	S/R	To/From	Status	Action
10/29/2020 3:16:04 PM MST	\$1.00	Send	<u>303-657-7000</u>	SENT	Cancel

Success!

Cancel Payment

You recently sch	neduled the following payment	
Attribute	Detail	
Send Account Last 4:	1111	
Recipient:	303-657-7000	Vou cancelled your payment of \$1.00 to 303-657-7000
Amount:	\$1.00	You cancelled your payment of \$1.00 to 303-657-7000
Date:	10/29/2020 9:16:04 PM	
Memo: Test Payment		Check your email for confirmation. If you can't locate a confirmation in your
< Return to Transaction History		inbox, it may have been filtered into your spam folder.
		Deliver to Tenneration Ulations Dates
		Return to Transaction History Page
Ca	ncel Payment	



Adding Additional Payment Options

- 1. Click Account Settings
- 2. Click Payment Accounts
- 3. Click Add Debit Card
- 4. Enter Debit Card Number
- 5. Enter Expiration Date
- 6. Click Save Account

Deleting a Payment Option

- 1. Click Menu
- 2. Click Account Settings
- 3. Click Delete next to debit card
- 4. Click OK

Removing a Contact

- 1. Click Menu
- 2. Click Manage Contacts
- 3. Click Delete
- 4. Click Ok

Adding a Contact

- 1. Click Menu
- 2. Click Manage Contacts
- 3. Click Add New Recipient Contact
- 4. Enter the following:
 - a. Nickname
 - b. First Name
 - c. Last Name
 - d. Email or Phone number
- 5. Click Add Contact

Settings

Members are able to view and update settings throughout their online banking environment. Members can access the settings area by clicking on their name in the upper right corner and click settings or click the more widget and click on widget settings. There are several different tabs within the settings widget:

- Profile
- Security
- Themes
- Widgets
- Contact
- Notifications
- Accounts



- Shared Access
- Applications

Profile

Members can configure profile information for the following:

- Nickname
- Time Zone
- Profile Picture
- View Recent Login activity

Note: Clicking on the pencil icon allows a member to make changes

Security

Members can configure security details for the following:

- Username
- Password
- Turn Off/On Two-Factor Authentication
- Manage Remembered Devices

Note: Clicking on the pencil icon allows a member to make changes

Themes

Members can personalize the look of their online banking. Clicking preview on a theme will show the member how the theme will look without committing to the change. Clicking activate on a theme will change the theme permanently.

Widget

Within the Widget settings tab, members can specify which widgets are to appear in their favorites list and the order they appear. Only five widget options can be selected as a favorite. Clicking on the star icon will add or remove a widget as an option. Clicking on the reorder favorites button members can drag and drop widgets in the preferred order. Members can also hide widgets by clicking the (X) button. Hidden widgets will be displayed in the available section at the bottom of the screen. Clicking add on a hidden widget will move it to the active widgets.



0				
Settings			e	Help
Profile Security Then	mes Widgets Conta	ct Notifications Accounts Shared Access	Appli	cations
4				•
Active		O	Reorder Fi	ivorites
	ACCOUNTS	Manage your accounts	*	8
	← TRANSFERS	View and manage one-time, recurring, internal, external transfers or payments	*	8
	🗟 BILL PAY	View and manage your Bill Pay profile - add payees, adjust schedules, and so much more!	*	8
	MESSAGE CENTER	Send us secure messages with Message Center	*	8
	CHECK SERVICES	Order new checks, stop payment on a check, or request a withdrawal by check	☆	8
	SAVINGS GOALS	Create goals and monitor your progress	Å	8
	D BUDGETS	Create and track progress on your budget	¢	8
	CALCULATOR & CALENDAR	Tools for your financial management needs	Ŷ	8
	STATEMENTS & NOTIFICATIONS	Access statements and notifications	☆	8
	CHECKING TRACKER	Track your progress to earn higher dividends	Ŷ	8
	COURTESY PAY	View and manage settings for Courtesy Pay service for enhanced overdraft protection	Ŷ	8
	DUICK APPLY	Apply For Accounts with Quick Apply	Ŷ	8
	CARD MANAGEMENT	Block/Unblock and and set Travel Notifications	Ŷ	8
	OVERDRAFT PROTECTION	View and manage your overdraft protection settings	¢	8
	\$* P2P		☆	8

Contact

Members can edit their contact info for the following:

- Address
- Phone Number(s)
 - \circ $\,$ Can opt in to SMS text messages. This must be done to receive text alerts and messages $\,$
 - Can designate preferred phone number
- Email Address(es)
 - Can designate preferred email if there are multiple
 - Clicking add email will add an additional email address
 - Can delete emails if there are multiple
 - Can create a nickname



Note: Clicking on the pencil icon allows a member to make changes

Notifications

Members can configure alerts for their account. Some alerts must first be enabled in the desktop version of the app to be accessed in the mobile app. The following alerts can be set up:

- General Alerts
- Remote Deposit
- Accounts
 - Automatic Deposit
 - Automatic Withdraw
 - o Balance
 - Balance Summary
 - Check Cleared
 - Insufficient Funds
 - Transaction
 - Transaction Alert
- Transfers
 - External Transfer Account Blocked
 - External Transfer Canceled
 - o External Transfer Submitted
 - o Transfer Fails
 - o Transfer Succeeds
- Savings Goals
 - Goal Completed
 - Goal Endangered
- Budgets
 - Budget Category Exceeded
 - Budget Exceeded
 - Budget Summary
- Authentication
 - Online Banking Access

慾

Clicking on the gear icon allows members to choose how alerts are delivered.

Accounts

Members can create nicknames, color code, or hide an account. This can be done by clicking on the pencil icon next to the account name. Once you have completed any changes, click save.

Note: Nicknaming an account within Online Banking and will not appear on Member Statements, Notices, or other Credit Union documentation.



Members will be able to add external accounts by clicking on "Link an External Account" Please review the external accounts section for steps to add an external account.

Shared Access

Members can share their accounts with another user.

Adding a Shared User

- 1. Click on Settings
- 2. Click the Shared Access tab, click add a user.
- 3. Enter the recipient's first name and last name in the corresponding fields.
- 4. Enter the email address
- 5. Check the box(s) next to the permission(s) you want to allow.
- 6. Click Save; a confirmation is displayed.
- 7. Confirm the information and check the box to acknowledge sharing the account(s).
- 8. Click Confirm.

The invitation will show as "Invitation Pending" until confirmed. Once the shared user clicks on the link in the invitation, they will need to choose how to access the account by one of the following:

- Already an online user log in
- Register
- Sign in as a guest

Settings			P 🛛 Help			
Profile Security Themes Widg	ets Contact Notifications	Accounts Shared Acce				
A No shared access users Shared Access allows users certain access to your Premier Members CU accounts. Based off the permissions you set, users you add can: view, transfer to, transfer from, or pay bills. Click below to add users and set permissions for your Premier Members CU accounts. You may only invite users that are members with us. Or Add a user						
Add a new user						
First Name	Johnny					
Last Name	Testcase					
Email Address	JohnnyTestcase@Fake.com					
Confirm Email Address	JohnnyTestcase@Fake.com					



Choose permissions						
Checking - 2 accounts	All permissions	View account	View Transactions	Transfer into	Transfer from	Pay bills
EARN BIG FREE CHEC						
0002 CHECKING						
Savings - 3 accounts	All permissions	View account	View Transactions	Transfer into	Transfer from	Pay bills
MONEY MARKET						
SINGLE HSA						
0000 SAVINGS						
Retirement Accounts - 1 account	All permissions	View account	View Transactions	Transfer into	Transfer from	Pay bills
0003 SAVINGS						
Mortgages - 2 accounts	All permissions	View account	View Transactions	Transfer into	Transfer from	Pay bills
Mortgage Loan						
Mortgage Loan						
					Save	Cancel

Applications

Members are able to view and revoke access to authorized applications. An example of an authorized application is your Premier Members CU mobile banking application. An example of when you may want to revoke token(s) is if you have a device that is lost or stolen.





Frequently Asked Questions

- 1. What are the benefits of logging on to Online Banking with a Username over an Account Number?
 - a. A Username can be customized, to be easy for the Member to remember.
 - b. The Username can be letters, numbers, special characters, or a combination.
 Usernames can be letters, numbers, special characters or a combination. Usernames cannot contain a member's: Social Security Number/Tax ID, Member Number or Account Number. Note: Only the following special characters can be used: ^[._]{,}\$
 - c. A Username is more secure in that when using the internet in public locations, a Member is not required to expose their PMCU Account Number.
- 2. Do Members have to change their Username from being their PMCU Account Number?
 - a. No, Members do not have to change their Username to be something different from their PMCU Account Number; however a Username must be at least 6 characters in length. They can continue using their Account Number as their Username as long as they adjust it to have at least 6 characters. At any point, they can customize their Username in Settings>Security>Edit Username.
- 3. Why is the Password on a separate page?
 - a. Having the Password on a separate page allows PMCU to display the Member's Username back to them for visual confirmation before they provide the second piece of their Online Banking Log On credentials.
- 4. Why does my Account Nickname not show up on my statement?
 - a. Account Nicknames are only within Online Banking and are not used by the Credit Union.
- 5. Can a PMCU Member Service Representative see my Account Nickname?
 - a. Your Account Nickname will be stored with your Share or Loan; however, it is not easily accessible by PMCU staff.
- 6. Can I create more than one Budget for an account?
 - a. The Spending Report function associates one account with one Budget and does not differentiate between funds that are assigned to Budget 1 and Budget 2; therefore, you can have only one Budget linked to one Account.
- 7. How do I see all of my Budgets when I have more than two?
 - a. Only one Budget can be viewed at a time. Click the drop-down box called "Select Budget" to view any additional budgets you have.
- 8. Will my Bill Pay transactions carry over into my Budget?
 - a. You may need to manually assign a category to your Bill Pay transaction. Go to the transactions screen while in your budget to do this. Once you have assigned a category the Bill Pay transaction will count towards your spending budget.
- 9. Will my Categories download in a file so that I can upload them into personal financial management software like Quicken?
 - a. Members can download transactions; they cannot at this time download Categories or categorized transactions.



- 10. Within Budget under transactions, can I set up my own rules for how transactions are categorized?
 - a. Transactions are automatically categorized based on the description of the transaction or the Merchant Code of the transactions. Members can re-categorize a transaction by selecting a new category in the Category list.
- 11. Within Spending Reports, can I split a transaction across multiple spending categories?
 - a. Yes, you can. There is a split option once you have clicked on category.
- 12. Can I have more than one Savings Goal to an Account?
 - a. Yes, you can have multiple Savings Goals for an account.
- 13. What is a micro transfer?
 - a. It is an amount less than \$1 that is used to validate an Account at another Financial Institution.
- 14. Can I use the External Accounts Transfers option to transfer to my brother in another state?
 - a. This option is set up to transfer between two Accounts, which you own. The PMCU Account and an Account at another financial institution. If you would like to transfer money to another individual, to an Account that you are not an owner of, we suggest that you use PMCU's Bill Pay system.
- 15. Are there any fees associated with transferring Outside of PMCU?
 - a. There is no fee.
- 16. Are there any fees for using PMCU's Bill Pay service?
 - a. PMCU does not charge a fee for this service.
- 17. Can I make payments (transfers) to people through Bill Pay, not just businesses?
 - a. Yes, you can make payments to people, businesses, charitable organizations, etc. through Bill Pay.
- 18. What are P2P Payments?
 - a. This module allows you to pay any person or business directly with only their email address or mobile phone number without exchanging financial information.
- 19. How long does it take for my transferred funds to become available to the recipient after they have received their money?
 - a. Funds are available to the recipient in accordance with their institutions processing and availability guidelines.
- 20. What are the limits of usage for Person-to-Person Payments?
 - a. There is a \$2,500 per day/transaction limit and \$10,000/month. If your needs exceed these limits please visit one of our branches or contact us at 303-657-0000 for options.
- 21. What if the recipient never receives notification of a payment sent?
 - a. If your payment appears in the "P2P Transaction History" but the recipient has not received their notification:
 - i. Verify that your payment isn't showing as "Failed." If this is the case your payment has failed, and you will need to submit your payment again;
 - ii. Verify that the recipient's email address/phone number are correct in the transaction you submitted;



- iii. Have the recipient check their Spam/Junk Folder within the email address used during the transaction. If the notification still cannot be found, contact 303.657.7000 for further assistance.
- 22. How do I see where my payment is?
 - a. If the payment appears in the "P2P Transaction History" you can use the following terminology to determine what stage it is in currently:
 - i. Funded = A successful transaction that has not been picked up by the recipient
 - ii. Received = A successful transaction that has been picked up by the recipient
 - iii. Failed = Transactions that have NOT gone through or that have failed
- 23. What if the Payment Retrieval System won't accept the Recipient's valid Debit Card information?
 - a. Some financial institutions may have restrictions on the types of transactions they will allow on external transfers. If the Debit Card option is not accepted, the Recipient should choose the "Use Checking Account" option and try again by entering their routing number and checking account number.